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500 East Capitol Avenue
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Re:

Intore

Dear Mr. Bullard:

original and ten (10} copies o
along with a check in the amm :
fee. Please note that SMiP Ligk, £10 4
under separate seal, and respectfuliy v

In addition. a duphesie »
upon receipt, and return o the
provided.

Enclosures

*Admitted i1 New York only.
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Before the
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

feaitions of

k. LLO

tificate of Authority
rexchange Service

e of South Dakota

APPLICATION OF SNIP LINK, LLC
FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY FOR INTEREXCHANGE SERVICE

5P Link, LLC (“SNiP” or “Applicant™), by its attomeys and pursuant to the South

a Codified Law, Section 49-31-3, respectfully requests that the South Dakota Public

s Comimission ("Commuission”) grant this Application for a Certificate of Authority For

hange Service In the State of South Dakota.
in support of its Application, SNIP Link LLC provides the following mformation:
i tdentification of the Applicant

1. Applicant’s full name is SNiP Link, LLC, and it is headquartered at 100-A

bridge Drive, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110. Its business telephone number is

B2~ %640,

2. SNiP Link, LLC is a lnnited hability company, organized under the laws of the

ate of New Jersey, and formed on July 28, 1998. Its Federal Taxpayer ID number is

g

M602447. SNIP Link, LLC is qualified, as a foreign business entity, to conduct business

ithin the State of South Dakota. A copy of the qualifying document is attached hersto at

8

Corporation Service Company

2 4. The name and address of SNiP’s current registered agent in the State of South Dakota



313 South Pierre
Street, Pierre, SD 57301

%

wunt's aforementioned business address. Their respective ownership shares and man

The owners and principal officers of SNiP Link, LLC are each located at the

e as follows:

Anthony Abate President, 26 31%

freter

Philip Abate Vice President of Business Facilities

Tra ¥

;{

¢ B Lichowitz Director of Network Operations
sseph Polito, Jr. Director of Telecommunications Sales
dedmy 1

Chief Technical Officer
M. Cava, Jr. Chief Executive Officer, 26.31%
Vice President of Sales & Marketing

iklis
h 1. Glacomelhi Director of Customer Support

West Controller

Bresiguated Contacts

The designated contact for this application is:

Michael Engel

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP

1200 Nineteenth Street, N.W., Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20036

Phone (202) 955-9600

Email mengeli@kelleydrye.com

The designated contact for SNiP Link, LLC, for all complaints, regulatory muatters,

Avice matters and billing inquiries 1s:

Yoseph Polito, Jr.

Director of Telecommunications Sales
100-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110
Phone (856) 662-8460

Toll Free (888) 764-7600

Fax {8506) 662-8461

Ematl pelitofysnip.net




i

Copies of all correspondence, not

Polito.

i  Description of Network and Authority He

6. By this Application, SNIF Link. LLT pe s e

AR IR £

interexchange telecommunicalions SEFviCes I Cumi

SNiP Link, LLC proposes to offer basic ™1+ o

P

Telecommmunications Services {“MTS"L WA TS, ool

Applicant may expand its long distance offernes at 4

SRTVICCS.

7. SNiP Link, LLC shall provide

proposed herein by means of reseiling servi

8. SNiP Link, LLC currently m

telacommurications Services (o customers iy Moew

e

i Link, LLC is authorized to provide such
Hlinois, Indiana, lowa. Kentucky, Massachusetis, &

Drakota, Ohio, Oregon, Utah, Virginia, Wisconsm and ¥

9. SNiP Link, LLC has never beon desss

mmterexchange telecommunications services. Furthermas

the appropriate regulatory agency in each of the afores

authorized to provide such services.
V.  Quaslifications of the Applicant

10. The resold intrastate interexchangs ol ; i

SWiP Link, LLC are economically feasible and us the pubin

I FREER/) 14488.2




sufficient financial capability to provide and masmsiass such

ShiP Link, LLC will fund its interexchange operations m

combination of (i) internal capital, (i1} proceeds frosn th

ratsed from other sources. Attached hereto as fxkebs B are §

sheet, mcome statement and cash flow statemerns

Apphicant’s financial statements with those of SN;

same owners as SNiP Link, LLC. Please aoto thas

statements under separate seal, and requests confidentiat 3

proprietary and competitively sensitive natare.

1. SNiP Link, LLC 1s we ~{§{£¢1:{§§u.

esold mirastate mterexchange telecommunication

execuitves have significant experience ia the crtical funn

marketing, and finance. Collectively, its stafl has m

gxperience m various segments of the telecommumacition

aperation of an Internet service provider. Furthermaore,

mdividuals with substantial experience in successfolly dew

businesses. and increasing thetr profitability. The bref
attached herveto at Exhibit C, demonstrate the mans
Lank, LLC.

%, Customer Service Policies

12, Customers may contact SNiP Link, LLT 24 bo

regarding billing and service-related inquiries. The fofl-free m

8) 764-7600, Alternatively, customers may ¢ontacs

AFREERT3448% 2



Joseph Polito. Jr.

Director of Telecommunications S
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, New Jersey 081 14
Phone (856) 662-8640

Fax (856} 663-8641

13. It is the policy of SMiFF Link, LLO 1w 5w

proper authorization, in accordance with Part 64 af

services that have not been ordered.
Vi Initial Tariff

14, SNIP Link. LLC intends to provide

telecommuncations services in the State of Soumh ik

outlined in its proposed initial tariff. attached hereto st

final tariff for 1ts services, m accordance with the £

such services in the State of Sowth Dakota.
VII. Marketing of Proposed Services

15. SNIP Link, LLC intends {0 market the intore

proposed herein to residential and small business customers.

company, SNiP Link, LLC 1s not marketing these services

Link, LLC shall disclose to the Commission iy markegng

marketing materials, when marketing activities conmmencs

VHI. Requested Regulatory Treatment aud Waivers

DUOTVFREEB/13448% 2



5

* Lok, LLC hereby agrees to abide by all apphcable orders, rules and

wid adopted by the Commission. Additionally, as a competitive provider of

s the State of South Dakota, SNiP Link, LLC respectfully requests

s warne sireambined regulatory treatment applicable to other competitive

S Link, LLC regpectfully requests that the Commiission grant this

a Cernficate of Authority For Interexchange Service In the State of South

Respectfully submitted,

SMiY Link, LLLC

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
1200 Nineteenth Strest, N.W.
Suite 500

Washington, D.C. 20036
{202) 955-9600

Its Attorney

L Mew York only.




VERIFICATION
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_mgkes oath and says that he is Director of Telecommunications Sales

that he has examined the foregoing application and that to the best of hus
dion., and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said application are

{ apyptication s a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-

tt w3 respect o each and every matter set forth therein.

Py
S
,l'f;f Ve . ™ G
O
B . L e .v‘;,"“(/ fl e
{Signature-of dffiant)
. = 7

weay to before me, & Notary Public/

{Title of person authorized to administer oaths)

1
v aborve named. this ?_ day of J A KJ’U . 2005’

A fd
PP
S

Y by .
T e e e

{Signature of persen authorized to administer oath)

JOEL STABRAN
State-of New Joregy
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: maplony Abale

: Fresident aud Chief Technical Officer

$4
B IS TRY 12

ATION: BSEE, University of Penasylvania

¢ Abars grotuatad with 8 BSEE from the University of Pennsylvenia in 1986. He immediately took
et Forenation, In. designing high performance embedded control-based peripherals for

50 aad AS00 computer systeims. These systems included the industry's first hot plug-able

4 disk control units for the AS/400, the design of which won several awards for performance
aility. Abate also led the design teams for several other products including 2 real ime multimedia
L ad mpis{y system for ES11 services. Abate left Formation in March 1996 as Director of

ering 1o found SNIP,

wihy, Abate is the Prosident and Chief Technical Officer of SNIP, a New Jersey based Intemet Service
Frovider, In the 3% years since it's inception, SINIP has grown to be the second largest regional ISP in the
Dt Vatley and was awarded as the second fastest growing privately beld business in Southern New
. M ate s now warkmg with the ozher foundcrs to form SNiP LINK, LLC that wiil operate as 2

Bog Cave is the CEQ end VP of Sales and Marketing at SNiP. Cava co-founded SNiP in 1993 and is a
smewber of the Board of Directors. He is respansible for the day-to-day operation of the company and all
% marketing, product development and customer care activities. Under his direction the sales and
theg team bas helped grow SNIP to be the second largest ISP in the Delaware Valley. His customer

sags department boasts a low 2% monthly churm rate, which is 4 times better than the nation average for
150,

Before founding SNIP, Cava was Director of Technical Programs at Formation, Inc., Moorestown, NJ

whete e developed high performance embedded communications controllers. These included SCS! and
¥ibze Channel based RAID disk subsystems, radar communication adapters for the FAA Air Traffic
Coewal network, and a family of TI/E1, X.25 and FDDI protocol adapters for VME based communications
geyvers. Cava's responsibilities included hardware and software architecture and top-level design, project
budgeting, scheduling and staffing, product requirements definition and proposal development, day-to-day

Hielors leaving Formation Cava led their engineering department’s ISO 9000 certification cffert andisa
verified IS0 2000 Internal Auditor.



fsies! Tastitute

iz Bleetro/Mechanical Engineering, Abate has worked in that trade as
Aanaget for the past 25 years. Abate has additional schocling in
«teteal wirlng, air conditioning, heating and ventilation. Abate also
wsades ahuling Co suaodore Computers, LaFrance, Ampro Broadcasting, LE.
i is on e froulty 1t Cemden County College teaching Englneering Graphics

% . Gtasometll
8% Custamer Support

THY: 1
tnkawdk College, Canada

& i providing Technical and Custorner Support (both locally and nationally) for
*z’;@ﬂ%mh p&:{mh mh; DEM {Memorex Telex Corp). Clients included some of the

i’ﬂ-‘v the 161 jb?‘iﬁié"?x were 4 years in # staff position at the Canadian Headquarters

gl implemaenting machine zmd problem tracking systems.

i 3.5 vours expurience providing Froducr and Customer Support (nationally and

M ABMO0 RAID Disk compatible developer and manufacturer (Formation, Inc).
e Frolshe Ticket Tracking System for the design-engineering group that improved the
sf the peodust development cycle. Developed a real time Custorner Complaint
'*':%'. czwmzsmsxr problems from first regort to final resolution. These two online

bren gt arganizing and growing 3 Customer Support group for the second largest
beware Valley (Southern New Jersey Internet Providers, Inc). This group currentdy

¢ fizr o olent base of olmest 12,000 custorners. Under Joseph Giacormelli's

et baved self-help database has been put in place and coatinues to grow. Using
ey fendback, the group has continued to improve and distribute more customer
beegre, All support calls are logged to a Trouble Incident database that displays a

2 *m&m tistory. This real time system allows any support agent to provide seamless

4w oalle. The underiving thread that Joseph Giacomelli's experience has-brought to
prgeeidn gupantleled responsive Customer Support providing timely resolutions to a large




TRY: T
.« Pabverstty of Hartford

wiversity of Hartford with a degree in Computer Engineering, Marc spent 6
of Mgh speed embedded disk controllers for the AS/400 and Open Server

st expantions and new POPs as well as responsible for the maintenasce of all
and servers. Mo is also responsible for managing all software that is used and
ivchudes revision control for software developed in house as weli as licensing for

siging current code releases in the modems, routers, and servers

Hereeark.

 anit patwark backgrounds, Marc will use his knowledge to coptinue to grow and
¥ LK Metwarks as the companies move forward.

i Ead

3 -}l""u
& Talen

amraications Sales

B 18

aive Undeorsity

 wgking i o tegional interconnect located in the Beil Atantic area Joseph Polito
t o ths Publiz Switched Telephone Network, Private Line Services, High Speed
thons, This experience extends to developing and provisioning a vanied
+ basad solutions and provides for an extensive kmowledge of products and

% of voice and dana services.

Babin the ability to work in varied arenas using, POTS and Centrex service,
Linz, I8DM products, ATM Networks and other customer based solutions.
of CPE for terminating voice and data service and PABX and Messaging
39533 customers with woll priced solutions that are functional and scalable.

stpers Undversity - School of Business

retrd From Hastpers University with a BS in Accounting in 1993, Thereafter, he joined the
ing firms of Dieloitte & Touche LLP in Philadelphia. John obtained his CPA certification
Mow Jorsey in the fall of 1995, At Deloitte, John primarily focused oo publicly held clients

srting department of six staff accountants, reporting directly to the Vice President of
pirtpstion. Afier Jeaving Sterling Commerce in January 1999, John joined the

% 5iP a3 the Coatroller, As the Controller, John is responsible for the day-to-day
wiing dupartzrent. In addition, John is in charge of obtaining financing and
v with various lendimg/financing institutions.




EXHIBIT D
PROPOSED TARIFF




S.D.PU.C. Tariff No. |
Original Page No. 1

SNiP Link, LLC

100-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken, NJ 08110

TOLL SERVICES RESELLER TARIFF

ndations apphicable for furnishing of Intrastate Interexchange Services by SMNiP Link, LLC
o more pomnts  the State of South Dakota as authorized by the South Dakota Public
ppmsson,  Thas tarift 1s on file with the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission and may

i durmg regular busmess hours. Copies also may be inspected during regular business hours
Ffard LLOs principal place of business, 100-A Twinbridge Drive, Pennsauken. NJ 08110,

Effective:
Issued by: Joseph Polito, Ir.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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SDPLLC Tardt Na |
Ongmal Page No 2

CHECK SHEET

esee of this Tant are effective as of the date shown. Ongnal and revised pages. as
all changes from the origmal Tanff in effect on the date indicated.

Page Revisions
gl 29 Origmnal
Ol 30 Ornigmal
Uirgmal 31 Omniginal
Owiganal 32 Orniginal
Ongmal 33 Origimal
Orginal 34 Original
Cngimal 35 Original
Orginal 36 Ongmal
Ongnal 37 Original
Ongmal 38 Origmal
Orignal 39 Onginal
Omngmal 40 Onginal
Onginal 41 Orniginal
Onginal 42 , Onginal
Oirginal 43 Ongnral
Oryginal 44 Oniginal
Orginal
Orignal
Onginal
Oryznal
Ongnal
Original
Onrgmal
Ongmal
Orgmal
Onginal
Ongmal
Orrgmal

: e oF Tevised pages
Effective:

Issued by:  Joseph Polito, Ir.
Director of Telecomnunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NI 08110




NiP Link, LLC

SYMBOLS
The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated be
4y Tosigmtby a change

1§87} To signufy a rate decrease
43 To signify a rate increase

Issued:

Issued by loseph Poluo, Jr
Director of Telecompmege
SNiP Lk, LLT
100-A Twmbndge Drove
Pennsauken, NI 08718

ke

DCOLAFREER/134544.2
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SNIP Link, LLC

Sixpi O
£

B.

page is added between pages already in effect. a decimal s ,
example. a new page added between pages 14 and 15 would he 141

Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear 1 the upper nght con
These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file w
For example, the 4™ revised Page 14 cancels the 3 revised Page
suspension periods, deferrals, ete. the Commussion follows m s Gl apy %
current page number on file with the Commussion 18 nof always the et poee e of

Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nime levels of para
is subservient to its next higher level:

Al {a)l
Al a) L)
AT B3y

[ B t\) ] [ !‘-J E‘J I !‘~J

—t nd e et et et bt
[N
.
o~
o
~—

Check Sheets - When a tanff filing w made with the
accompanies the tanff filing. The check sheet hsts the ¢
reference to the current revision number. When new pa
to reflect the revision. All revisions made m a given filing
an asterisk(*). There will be no other symbols used on the ¢
changes made to it. The tanff user should refer 1o the ute
page 15 the most current on file with the Commussion.

4 ot

fssued:

DCOTFREEBAMS44:2

Issued by Jogeph Poduo. Ir.
Darector of Telecommmmention
SNIP Lk, LLC
H00-A Towbnidge Drswy
Pennsauken, M 08114




SNIP Liank, LLC

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS

Autherized User - Any person. firm, corporation or other entiiy acvessing of ulths

furrushed by the Company to the Customer.

Billed Partv - The person or entity responsible {or paymient of the Comgpany

Party is the Customer associated with the Telephone ?*»*w’x.'{fm FERCE

following exceptions:

£ fHH

(a) in the case of a calhng card or credit card call. the Balled Pary
card or credit card used by the User; and

M i the case of a collect or third party call, the Bailed Par
the local telephone service at the telephone nurmber that
call.

Common Carrier ~ A company or enitty providmg telecomming

Company - SNiP Link. LLC.

Customer -~ A person. firm, corporation. parinersing or other
divisions of the Customer. responsible for payment of charges ¢
with all terms and conditions of this tanit.

Issued:

Issued by:  Joseph Pohio, Jr
Director of Teleconmmumicatmns Sz
SnaP Lk LLC
100-A Twanbnidge Drive
Pennsauken, MJ (155116

DCOVFREER/134544.2




NiP Link, LLC

DEFINITIONS (Cont’d)

¢ The period of ume from 8:00 am. to (but not mcludingy 5:00 pm.. Mot
fay. as measured by local time at the location from which the call 15 ongmatesd.

Cvenmg The period of time from 5:00 p.m. to (but not mcluding) 1 1:00 Suruday
Friday and any time during a Holiday, as measured by local tume at the h} CatEon é‘ :
call s onginated.

b
beam ¢ (mymt, commumcanons slgnalq may be transmmitted by MICEns rri mm? §“«’=¢ ’
recerver. whnch translates 2 message.

H s - New Year's Day, Memonial Day. Independence Day. Labor Dav, The
and hristmas Day.

Mighi/Weekend ("N/Wkd™) - The period of time from 11:00 pm. to (hut no
am . Monday through Friday. any time on Saturday and all day Sunday, excep
ot meluding) 11:00 pom., as measured by local time at the locatien frony «
ortgnated.

Prepud Calling Card - A calling card or other tangible item which (1) contams an A
ar an access code, (1) 1s supplied by the Company or its agent, ,mci {11} w*nstw &
Company's services up to an amount prepaid to the Company.
card will be debited against the amount the User has prepaid.

imth therem and pursuant to thlS tariff, ‘but the dur"m(m of tnc service is ca?cu ated
Fervice commencement date.

R Effecnve
Issued by: Joseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNIP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110

BHEREEI 343402



SNIP Link, LLC

S e

SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

21 Anplication of Tariff

2.0 Thus tandf contans the regulations and rates apphicable 10 wirastse to
services provided by the Company. The Cempany's
subject to the availability of facilines and the ternms and condiions of b

Pt
ot
i~

The rates and regulations contamed in this tanld apply on
furmished by the Company and do not apply. unless othors
lines. facilities. or services provided by a local exchs

3]
)

Shortage of Equipment or Facilities

j 3

2.1 The Company reserves the night to bt o 1o allocsi
facihues. or of additional facilities offered by the ¢

control.

222 The furmshing of service under this tanfl 5 sobweg
continuing basis of all the necessary facibnes and 1 iy
Company’s facilities as well as facibities the Company
carriers to furnish service from time o tune as reguwed a1
the Company.

L
Issued by:  Joseph Poluo. It
Director of Teleconunumcations Sabes
SNiP Link. L1IC
100-A Twinbridge Drove
Pennsauken. NI OR110




SNiP Link, LLC

S?Z{‘TI{PN 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

ot
nd

Use and Availability of Service

231

[
o
+3

ta
bt
i

d
(Y]
o0

o]
o
O

Service is furnished to the User for any lawful purpose. Servicr sha
for any unlawful purpose. nor used m such a manner as 1o wmterfere un
with the use of service by any other Users.

avoid payment for service by frawdulent means or devices, &
numbers, or false calling or credit cards 1s prolubited.

The Company does not transmit messages pursuant o ths tandf, b 1
may be used for that purpose.

The Company’s services may be denied for nonpavment of oh

violationg of the terms and conditions set forth it thas tarfy

The Company reserves the right to refuse service to muhrviduals wu
18 and may require proof of age prior to inhating service,

7ty

The use of the Company’s services to make calls whieh nught reas
expected to frighten, abuse. torment, or harass another 15 prohrbasd

#e

Service temporanily may be refused or hruted Bessuse of o
limitations.

Service is subject to transmussion hmwtatons caused Iy
atmospheric. geographic or topographic) or arufioml condiborns
affecting transmission.

o

Service to any or all Customers may be temporanhy mtemapied or e
to equipment modifications. upgrades. relocatons., repaws mnd s
necessary for proper or improved operations.

Issued:

DCOHFREERA34544:2

Wertive

Issued by: loseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommumcatons Sales
SNIP Link, L1LC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Penmsauken, NI 08110



SNiP Link, LLC

£ TION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont™d)

o
21
L

Lise and Availability of Service (Cont’d}

2.3.10 Service 1s provided on the basis of a mummum pwmﬁ af w2t
hours per day. For the purpose of computing charges m §
constdered to have 30 days.

2.3 11 Customers may be required o enter mto wrnlen Service
contam or reference a specific descniption of the servier mde
charged. the duration of the services. and the erms and com
Customers also will be required to execute any
reasonably requested by the Company.

2.3.12 At the expiration of the wial rerm specifict m ¢
extension thereof, service shall Lommue on o zzfmm;z W THET

current rates unless ternunated by etther party upon
termimation shall not reheve {mlam ot
incwrred under the service order and thas tarsd
and obligations which by thew nature extond |
of the Service Order shall survive such ternuns

Issued:

Issued by Joseph Polun, JIr
Diwector of Teleosmmmey
SNEP Lk, LLC
HO0-A Twanbnidge Dereg
Penusanken, N1 085114

DCOVFREEB/134544.2




> Link, LLC

SDPULC Tanfl o |
Ongmal Page Mo 1

FHIN 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

>4 Liability of the Company

B3

s

P

4.3

The Company shall not be liable for any delay or fallure of performance or
equpment due to causes beyond its control. mncluding but not lmed to:
God. fire. flood. explosion or other catastrophes: any law. order. reg
direction. action. or request of the United States Government. or of ar
government, including state and local governments having or clawang
junisdiction over the Company. or of any department, agency. Commmssion.
bureau. corporation. or other instrumentality of any one or more of these federai,
state. or local governments. or of any civil or mulitary authority. nationa
emergencies; Insurrections: riots: wars: unavailabihty of nghts-of-way or
materials: or strikes. lockouts, work stoppages. or other labor difficulties.

The Company shall not be liable for (a) any act or omssion of any entty
furnishing to the Company or to the Company's Customers facthiies or
equipment used for interconnection with Network Services: or {b} for the acts

or omissions of common carriers or warehousemen.

The Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses due to the bt or
neghgence of the Customer or due to the farlure or malfuncuon of Customer-
provided equipment or tacilities.

3
£

Effective:
{ssued by: Joseph Polito. Ir.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken. NJ 08110




SNIiP Link, LLC

SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont™d)

24 Liahility of the Company (Cont’d)

244

The Company does not guarantee nor m .aL
installations 1t provides for use 1 an explos

demands, suits. or other action. or any Itab:iny whatsoevgr,
made, mstituted. or asserted by any other party o p{frzm&w%
damage. or destruction of any property. whether owned by
others, caused or claimed to have been caused dirpetdy or w
mstallation. operation, falure to operate.  mmndenans
condition, location. or use of any mstailation =0 oy
reserves the nght to require each Customer W sign an agre
acceptance of the provisions of this section 2.4.4 as 4 co
installations.

The Company 1s not hable for any difacoment of or fﬁﬁ
prenuses resulting from the furnishing of services ur o
or the nstallation or removal thereof, 1
caused by gross neghgence or willful masconduct of
emplovees.

fssued:

DOOFREER/134544 2

Issued by loseph Poiuo, 1.
Director of Telecomwpunicaions Sales
SNIP Link. LLC
H0-A Twinbridge Diveve
Pemmsauken, NJ 08116
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SECTION 2.

24

| o)

2485 THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANITH:S (3 REFEES

TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

Liabilitv of the Company (Cant'd)

4.7  The entre habifity for any claim. loss. damage or exponse from

2.4.6  The Company shall be indemmfied. defended. held harmbess b
against any claim. loss or damage arnsming from Custonw? s uws
involving claims for hbel. slander. mvaswon of privacy. o i
copyvright ansing from the Customer's ¢wn ConIMunICanoms.

whatsoever shall in no event excecd sums achuatly pud L ony
for the speaific services Eiving Tise 1 e dhm. Mo sohon o
the Company shall be commenced more than one vew
rendered. Except in mstances of gre

s neghgencr or wiliful
Company's agents or employees, the Company shall not by
indirect. consequential, special. actual or pumitve damapes, of §

of any kind or nature whatsoeever ansing out of 1

3 3 £ s w
21 o Aty deteots oF any o

EXPRESS OR IMPLIED EITHER [N FACT (3 HY GPERATHIM
STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE., INCLUGNNG  WARRANTI
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FORE A PARTHTE AR UsE
THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREN

Issued:

Issued by: Joseph Poluo, Ir
Director of Telecommumcations Sales
SNiP Lk, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Dnive

DCOLFRERR 134544 2

Pennsauken. NI 08110
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FTEREIR AND CONDITIONS (Cont*d)

nn of Service-Affecting Activities

Y31 e Company will provide the Customer reasonable notification of
service-sifeching activities that may occur 1 normal operation of its business.
Such activibes may include. but are not limited to, equipment or facilities
additions. removals or rearrangements and routine preventative maintenance.
Cicmerally, such acttvities are not specific to an individual Customer but affect
many Cusiomers’ services. No specific advance notification period 1s applicable
e all service activitics. The Company will work cooperatively  with
the € ustomer o determime the reasonable notification requirements. With some
ermerpency or unplanned service-affecting conditions, such as an outage resulting
freem cable damage. notification to the customer may not be possible.

s of Eguipment and Facilities

The Company shall use reasonmable efforts to make available services to a
{'ustomes on ot before a particular date, subjectto the provisions of, and
share by the Customer with, the regulations contained in this taritf. The
smpmny does not guarantee avarlability by any such date and shall not be liable
for any delays m commencing service to any Customer.,

Effective:

bssued by Juseph Polito, Jr,
Drector of Telecommunications Sales
SNIP Link, LLILC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Peansauken, NJ 08110
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Orgimal Page Moo 15

54 entdy

s (£ ont'd)
asormble efforts to mamtan facilities and equipment
gomer. The Customer may nof. nor may Customer
¢ disconnect. rerove. attempt to repar. or otherwise
+
he Company

wute, change or rearrange any equipment or fociiity at
tire to time, but shall not thereby alter the techmceal

fur responsble for the payment of service charges as set forth
By the Company s agents or emplovees to the Premises of the
e werviee difficulty or trouble report results from the use of

e previdded by any party other than the Company. including
2o Ber ohie (ustomer

Etfective:

oy of Telecommmmnwations Sales
fonk, LLO

% FPeinbruige Dinve

somben, N 081G
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15 AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

26 Providon of Equipment and Facilities (Cont’d)

Yot the Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation, or
marenance of any customer provided commuunications equipment. Where such
gqriipment s connected to the facihties furnished pursuant to this tanff,
the responsibihity of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing of facilies
offered under this tarift and to the mamntenance and operation of such feeilines.
Subieet to this responsibulity, the Company shall not be responsible for:

to) the transnussion of signals by Customer provided equipment or for the
gualhity of. or defects m. such transnussion; or

hy the reception of signals by Customer provided equipment.

Honrontine [nstalation

270 At the Customer’s request. mstallation and/or mantenance may be performed
outside the Company’s regular business hours. or in hazardous locations. In such
cases. charges based on the cost of the actual labor, material. or other costs
meurred by or charged to the Company will apply. If installation 15 started during
regular business hours but, at the Customer’s request, extends beyond regular
business hours into time peniods including, but not hmited to, weekends.
holdays. and-or mght hours, additional charges may apply.

Effective:
Issued by: Joseph Polito. Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNIP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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TERME AND COMDITIONS (Cont’d)

Ownership of Facilites

J%1  Tide to all factlities provided 1w accordance with this tanff remans
in the Company. 11s agents or contractors.

19 % The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawful purpose or
for any use as to which the Customer has not obtaned all required governmental
approvals, authorizations, licenses, consents and permits.

293 Ihe Ceompany may require applicants for service who intend to use the
Company’s offerings for resale and/or for shared use to file a letter
with the Company confirming that their use of the Company’s offerings comphes
with relevant laws and Commission regulations, policies, orders, and decisions.

193%  The Company may require a Customer to mmmediately shut down is
transtmssion of signals if said transmission is causing interference to others.

Cialeations of the Customer

2101 The Customer shall be responsible for:

{a) the payment of all applicable charges pursuant to this tanfT;

[ Effective:
Issued by: Joseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNIP Link, LLC
{00-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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SELTION 1. TERMS aND CONDITIONS (Cont™d)

21 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d)

T (Comt'dh

(b damage to or loss of the Company s facihities or equipment caused by the
acts or onussions of the Customer: or the noncomphance by the
Customer with these regulations: or by fire or theft or other casualty on
the Customer Prenuses. unless caused by the gross neghgence or willful
misconduct of the employees or agents of the Company:

{c) providing at no charge. as specified from time to nme by the Company.
any needed personnel. equipment. space and power to operate {ompany
facilites and equipment mstalled on the premuses of the Cusiomer
Premises. and the level of heating and air conditiomng necessary 1o
maintain the proper operating environment on such premscs:

() obtaiming, maimtaining. and otherwise having full responsibihivy for all
rights-of-way and conduits necessary for installation of fiber opuic cabie
and associated equipment used to provide Network Services w the
Customer from the cable building entrance or property hne to the
location of the equipment space described i 2.10.1(c).  Any costs
associated with obtaining and maintaining the rights-of-way described
herein. including the costs of altermg the structure to permut installation
of the Company-provided facilities, shall be bome entirely by. or may he
charged by the Company to, the Customer:

Isaued: S Effective:
3 Issued hy: loseph Polita. Jr.

: Director of Telecommunications Sales

SNiP Link, LLC

100-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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~hEUT Ta a‘"f i
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SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)
210 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d)
2,101 (Cont’d)
(e) not creating or aliowing any liens or other encerbrances to be placed on

the Company's equipment or facihties.

[
:

Claims

2.11.1 With respect to any service or facility proviuded by the Company, {
indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Company from and ag

actions. damages, liabilities. costs and expenses, meluding reasonable
fees for:
{(a} any loss, destruction or damage to property of the Comparry or any 4

party, or the death or mury fo persons, mcludme, but nol foe
emplovees or mvitees of either party. 1o the exlenl cause
from the neghgent or mtentional act or onwsson of the Cuslomer,
employees. agents. represemiatives of myVIReS of

(b) any claim, loss. damage, expense or habidny for mitmpement ¢
copyright, patent. trade secret. o any proprctary o inteHeotus! pr
right of any third party. ansmg from any scl or opusson by
Customer, including, withowt Jimiahion. use of the Company’s
and facihties m a manner not comemplated by the sgreement b
Customer and Company.

Issued:

Effentive.
Issued by:  Joseph Polito, Jr
Director of Telecommumcations Sates
SWiP Link. LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken, NI 08110
DUM/FREEB/ 34544 2




SNiP Link, LLC

SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd)

2.1 Claims (Cont’d)

| (c) providing a safe place to work and compiving 'nszziz
and regulations  regarding the  working condi
premises at which Company emplovees and sgenis st :3
mamtaining the Company's faciilies ‘)’3f§ copnpment. The 4
be required to mstall and muntam Company %:zu ey
within a hazardous area f, v the Company
damage to the  Company’s  emplovees  of  prog
from mstallanon or mamtenance by the Compeny.
be responsible for ldcrmfymg THEAIOTENE. FOTOYI z’kmi
any hazardous matenal (e.g. nable ashestos proy &
nstailation work:

LR

@

(d) complying with all laws and regublations apphoable ¢
consenis, approvals, hoenses and porants gs
to, the location of Company facihines :me:i cqnpenend
premuses or the nghis-of-way fir whigh O
section  2.10.Hdy  and  grant '%g,,
Company agents or employres i
any time for the purpose of msig
or upon termimation of service as
equipment of the Company, and

Issued:

fssued by Joseph Polue, Jr
Director of Telesonenunwstwss Sales
SNIP Lk, LLC
LO0-A Twinbawdge Drave
Pennsagken, Wi 98110

DCOVFREEB/134544 2
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

k)

{ustomer Equipment and Channels

ot

A2

|

12"

A Customer may transmit or receive information or signals via the facihnes of
the Company.

Customer provided terminal equipment on the Customer Premmses. and the
electric power consumed by such equipment shall be provided by and mamntamed
at the expense of the Customer.

The Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment
connected to Company equipment and faciliies 1s companble wuh such
equipment and facilities. The magnitude and character of the voltages and
currents  impressed on  Company-provided equipment and winng by
the connection, operation. or mamtenance of such equipment and wiring shall be
such as not to cause damage to the Company-provided equipment and wirmg or
ijury to the Company’s employees or to  other persons. Ay
additional protective equipment required 1o prevent such damage or syury shal)
be provided by the Company at the Customer’s expense.

Insued:

DUOTFREDR 33544 2

Effective:
Issued hy: Joseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunicatons Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbndge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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v epopment of the Company used for furnishing Network Services
mrmels, facihiies. or  equpment of others shall be provided

VECY S CAPIOTISG

Serviges may be connected to the services or facilities of other

sicatons carriers only when authorized by, and in accordance with. the

v e condhtions of the tanits of the other communications carrters which are
sle tor such connechons.

surtable notification to the Customer. and at a reasonable time. the
v may make such tests and mspections as may be necessary 10 determune
> {usterner 15 complying with the requirements set torth in section 2.12.3
mwistallatron, operaton, and mamtenance of Customer-provided facilities,
werwnt, and winng in the connection of  Customer-provided  facthues
tewmprwnd to Company-owned facilines and equipment.

Effective: .
faaned by Joseph Polito, Jr. - -
Direcwor of Telecommunications Sales
P Lank, 1LLC
HH-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsanken, NJ 08110
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TERMS ARD CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

213 laspections (Cont’d)

iR maei

2132 11 the protective requirements for Customer provided equipment are not bemng
complied with, the Company may take such action as 1t deems necessary 1o
protect 1ts facilities, equipment. and personnel. The Company wall notfy the
Customer promptly 1f there 15 any need for further corrective acuon. Within ten
days of recerving this notice. the Customer must take this corrective action and
notify the Company of the action taken, If the Customer fails to do this, the
Company may take whatever addimonal action is deemed necessary. mcluding
the suspension of service. to protect its facilities. equipment and personnel from
harm.

id Pavinent Arrangementy

“ e

2141 Pavment for Service

The Customer 1s responsible for the payment of all charges for facihties and
services furmished by the Company to the Customer.

2.14.0A Taxes

The Customer 1s responsible for the payment of any sales.
use, gross receipts, excise. access or other focal, state snd
federal taxes. charges or surcharges (however designated)
(excluding taxes on the Company’s net mcome) impased on
or based upon the provision, sale or use of Network Services,

Effective:

Issued by: loseph Polito. Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNIP Link. LLC
100-A Twimbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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ARl CONDITIONS (Cont™d)

raagements (Cont'd)

and { oliection of Charges

The Customer 1s responsible for payment of all charges incurred
by the Customer or other users for services and facilmies
furnished to the Customer by the Company.

Mon-recurting charges are due and payable within 30 days afier
the date an invoice i1s mailed to the Customer by the Company.

The Company shall present mmvoices for Recurring Charges
monthly to the Customer, on or about the first day of the month
m which service 1s provided, and Recurming Charges shall be
due and payable within 30 days after the invoice is mailed.

When service does not begin on the first day of the month, or
enid on the last day of the month. the charge for the fraction of
the month in which service was furnished will be calculated on

a pro rata basis. For this purpose. every month is considered to
have 30 days.

Effective:

Joseph Polito. Jr.

Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNIP Link, LLC

100-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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Bithing of the Customer by the Company will begin on the
service commencement date. which is the first day followmg
the date on which the Company notifies the Customer that the
service or facility is available for use. except that the service
commencement date may be postponed by mutual agreement of
the parnes. or if the service or facihity does not conform io
stanedards set forth i thus taniff or the Service Order. Ridhing
gccrues through and includes the day that the service, cireun,
arrangement or component 1s discontimued.

W oany portion of the payment 15 not received by the
(ompany on or before the date due. or 1if any portion of the
payment 15 recerved by the Company in funds which are not
mmmediately available, then the Customer’s account shall he
delimquent. and a late payment penalty shall be due i the
Company. The due date shall be no earlier than thirty (36
days after the Company's mvoice 15 matled. The lue
payment penalty shall be the poruon of the pavmert s
recerved by the date due. multiphed by a late factor. The
late factor shall be the lesser of (a) 1.5% of the towml menthly
hill: or (b) the lighest interest rate which may be applied under
apphcable state law for commercial transactions.

Basued by

Effective:
Joseph Polito. Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNIP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NI 0811¢
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FOONDITIONS (Cont™d)

pents (Cont’d)

W a Customer cannot demonsirate satisfactory  creds
reasonable means appropriate under the circumsianes. the
Company may require a Customer to make a depostt o be
hetd as a guarantee for the payment of charges. A deposs
does not relieve the Customer of the responsibilny for the
prompt payment of bills on presentanon.  The depost will
not exceed an amount equal to two twellths of a Custormner's
estunated annual billings.

B
Y

deposit. if any, will be applied to the Customer's
and any credit balance remammng will be refunded. Bl
the service or facihty is discontinued. the Company wey, @t
its option, return the deposit or credit it to the v
account. but in no case shall the Company retam the
of a Customer who has made prompt and  sais
payments to the Company for a period of twelve conse
months.

Deposuts held will accrue miterest at a rate based
ssmple average 1interest rate for new 1ssues of
treasury bills computed over the one vear period emh
the preceding first day of December.

tssued by:

Lfiecuve.
Joseph Polito, Ir.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Dnive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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inuguee of Service

Jiadl

Tid4 Ty

.
V.

{Ipon nonpayment of any amounts owing to the Cempan
the Company may, by piwving ten days’ prior wniien notice
to the Customer, discontinue or suspend service withons

meurting any liability.

Upon violation of any of the other matenal terms
conditions for furnishing  service the Company v
giving 30 days® prior notice 1n writing to the Cu
discontinue or  suspend  service without mewrrmg  any
liabilhity if such violation continues during that pertod.

Upon condemnation of any matenal portion of the facdmes
used by the Company to provide service to a Custemer oy
if & casualty renders all or any material poron of
facihties inoperable beyond feasible repam. the Con
by notice to  the Customer, may discontinue or
service without mcurring any hability.

Upon the Customer’s insolvency. assignmemt for the benefit
of creditors, filing for bankruptcy or reorgamzation,
failing to discharge an involuntary petiion withm the o
permitted by law, the Company may immed
discontinue or suspend service without mcurring sny hab

lssued by:

Effective:
Joseph Polito. Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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S CONDITIONS (Cont'd)

weats (Cont dy

law or regulation.  the  Company  may
discontinue service without meurring any habiliy.

THAF Uipon the Company's discontinuance of service  the
)} pany ‘

Customer under section 2.14.4.A or 2.14.4 B, the Company., m

addition to all other remedies that may he avaiable w the

of this tariff. may declare all future monthly  amd
charges which would have been payable by the ¢
during the remammder of the term for which such
would have otherwise heen provided to the Custemer 1o b
immediately due and pavable (discownted o present value
at s1x percent).

¢ ancellation of Application for Service

B4 S A Apphications  for service are noncancellable  unless
Company otherwise agrees.  Where the Company 25
Customer to cancel an apphcation for service pnot o
start of service or prior to any special  comstrusinom,
charges will be imposed except for those specified below,

Fifectne
Iszued by loseph Polito, Ir.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNIP Link. L1.C
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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3

o (0 ont'd)y

e wr ganectation by the Customer. the Company
wromstathng the service or i prepanng
seveiwe  that f otherwise wouwld not have
g equal fo the costs the Company meurred.
shatt apply, but 1w no case shall this charge
af

he charge for the mmmum pernied of
«f, wichwdmyg  nstallation  charges.  and  all
bewy agmnst the Company that would have
: tr the Customer had service begun (ali
bt prosent vabue at sik pergent).

C otapany ours any oxXpense m connection with
or  where special  arrangements  of
; have hegun, before the Company
cyrwetlation notwe, a charge equal to the costs
fews met salvage. applies. In such cases, the charge
such  clements as  the cost of the
and matertal, the cost of installation,
bubew. amd supervision.  general  and
cpense,  other  disbursements.  depreciation,
= provision for return on investment. and
win gssociled with the special construction or

sorpnur ations Sales
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3 EONIHTIONS (Cont'd)

yents (CUant’d)

PR

i Bervice Requested

JideA I the Customer makes or rtequests material changes
Crewl EngIneeTng, equipment specifications, service
parameters, premmses  locations,  or  otherwise  materally
wodifies any provision of the apphcation for service, the
Customer’s mstallation fee shall be adjusted accordingly.

Effective
tssued by Joseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 081190
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S TTONS (Cont™d)

Adt Bl gre presumed accurate. and shall be binding on the Customer unless
sy s reeeived by the Company no more than fifteen days (12) days after
wils are rendered. In the case of a billing dispute between the Customer
I the ¢ aampany for service furmished to the Custonier, which cannot be settled

mrtual satisfaction. the Customer may take the following course of action
e fifteen (15) days alter the billing date:

ARS T A Frst, the Customer may request. and the Company will provide,
an w-depth review of the disputed amount. (The undisputed
portion and subsequent bills must be paid on a timely basis or
the service may be subject to disconnection.)

2Rt R Seeond. i there 1s still a disagreement ahout the disputed
amount after investigation and review by the Company. the
Customer may file an appropriate complaint with the Public
tithties Commission. ‘The address of the Comnussion is:

{Capitol Bldg.. Ust Floor, 500 East Capitol Ave., Prerre, S.1D.

warars mmay be directed to the Company toll free at 1-888-764-7600.

Effective:
fasuest by Joseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

Fie Allewances for Interruptions in Service

2164

2162

Interruptions

m service, which are not due to the neghigence of, or

noncomphiance with the provisions of this tanff by, the Customer or the
operation or malfunction of the facilities, power or equipment provided by the
{ustomer. will be cre-hited to the Customer as set forth in 2.16.2.A for the pant
ol the service that the interruption affects.

{'redit for Interruptions

~

2.16.2.A

A credit allowance will be made when an mCITUPBON GCCWS
because of a fatlure of any component furnished by the © um;mzs y
under this tanff.  An mrerruption perniod bhegins when the
Customer reports a service. facibity or circuit to be interrupted
and releases 1t for testing and repair. An miermupton periogd ends
when the service, facility or circuit 1s operative. If the Custome
reports a service. facility or circuit to be moperative but dechmes
to release it for testing and repair. it 1s considered 1o be mussred,
but not mterrupted.

For calculating credit allowances, every month is considered 1o
have 30 days. A credit allowance 15 apphed on a pro rata hasis
agamst the rate, spectfied hereunder and 1s dependent upen the
length of the mterruption.  Only those facihnes on the
interrupted portion of the circunt will recewe a creds

BEFRT 34543 2

Issued by:

Effective
Joseph Polita. Ir.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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TERMR AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

21 Allwwances for Interruptions in Service (Cont'd)

262

{ redit {or Interruptions (Cont’d)

2163C A credit allowance will be given for imterruptions of 13 mumuetes
or more. Credit allowances shall be caleulaled as follows,

Interruptions of 24 Hours or Less

Length of Interruption Penod
Interruption To Be Crednied
Less than IS munutes None

15 mimutes up to but 1/10 Day

not including 3 hours

3 hours up to but not
mcluding 6 hours

R
v
i

6 hours up to but not 2/5 Dy
including 9 hours

9 hours up to but not 35 Day
including 12 hours

12 hours up to but not 4/5 Day
mcluding 15 hours

15 hours up to but not , One Day

including 24 hours

FRERR T 34548 2

Issued by:

Effectove:
Joseph Polito. Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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WS AND CONDITIONS (Cont™d)

gL Allsvances for Interruptions in Service (Cont™d)

2162 CUredit for Interruptions (Cont’d)

Two or more interruptions of 135 minutes or more during any one 24~
hour period shall be considered as one interruption.

Interruptions  Over 24 Hours and Less Than 72 Howrs
Interruptions over 24 hours and less than 72 hours will be credited
1/5 day for each 3-hour period or fraction thereof. Mo more than

one full day’s credit will be allowed for any period of 24 hours.

Interruptions Over 72 Hours. Interruptions over 72 hours will be
credited 2 days for each full 24-hour period. No more than 3
days credit will be allowed for any one month perod.

2163 Limitations on Allowances

No credit allowance will be made for:

{aj mterruptions due to the negligence of. or noncomphanoe with the
provisions of this tanft by, the Customer, awhonzed user, ot
user. or other common camer providing service connected e the

service of the Company:

Issued by: Joseph Polito. Jr.
Director of Teleconmmmunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken. NJ 08110

FREER 34334 2
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SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

216 Allowances for Interruptions in Service (Cont’d)

2.16.3

Limitations on Allowances (Cont'd}

{b)

{c)

(d)

—
o
~

interruptions  due  to  the neghgenve of any ponon

the Company. ncluding but not  lLymted 0 tw
ather common carriers comnected to the Company’s {aciin

interruptions  due  to the  fmilure  or  mwlhnenon of
Company equipment:

interruptions of service during any penod s wihseh the Cong
given full and free access to s faoihies and cquprent b i
of investigating and correcting mierruptions.

interruptions of service during a pentod w which tw Custes
1o use the service on an impaired bass,

interruptions  of  service  during  any
Customer has released service to the Company for mas

or for implementavon of a Customer order for o clumee
arrangements; and

interruption of service due to cireumstances oF causes by
of Company.

swed:

PEGLTREEB 134544 .2

Issued by: Joseph Pohito. b
Director of Telecommurications Sales
SNIP Lk, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Dinve
Permsauken, NI (08116




SNIP Link, LLC

WCTTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd)

216 Allowances for Interruptions in Service (Cont’d}

2.16.4 Cancellation For Service Interruption

service credits equabmg 16 hours in a continuaus 1.
cancel service under this provision apphes only
been subject to the outage or cumulative service crixdits

{ancellation of Service

cancellation or termunation and be payable wethn
costs, fees and expenses reasonably meurred m oone

Recurring charges reasonably expended by Cos
Customer, plus 2) any disconnection, early cane
reasonably incurred and paid 1o third parties by Ca
plus 3) all Recurring Charges specified wn the agy
the balance of the then current term.

Issued by: Joseph Polua, Ir
Director of Teleconunumeations §
SNIP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drve
Pennsauken, MF G811

DCHUFREER/ 34544 2




SNIP Link, LLC

SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONBITIONS (Cont’d)

218  Transfers and Assicnments

Neuther the Company nor the (ustomer _
tn connection with the services and facihties provude
written consent of the other party. cxeept thet the Com
from the South Dakota Public Litthties Compmsson
subsidiary. parent campany or affihate of the Csmpany,
transfer of substannually all the assets of the Compamy. or 10 paw
merger or reorganization of the Company.

[2%]

19 Notices and Communications

2.19.1 The Customer shall designate on the S
Company shall mail or debiver alf nolic
Customer may also desimate » separal
for service shaill be mailed.

2.19.2 The Company shall designute on the
Customer shall mail or debiver sl none
Company may designate a separake add
Customer shall mail payment on thet inh

2193 All nouces or other commumicabions
tam‘f witl be in writing. Motices gl ot
all bills mailed by the Company, shall %’*ﬁ pre
other party on the thrd busm
commumication or il with the 11
and properly addressed. or when acis
whichever occurs first,

Issued:

Issued by loseph Polue
Director of Te
ANIP Lank, 111
100-4 Twmls

DCOL/FREER/34544.2




S.DPLUC Tantf No. |
Original Page No. 28

FHONS (Cont’d)

5 (Cont"d)

iy or the Customer shall advise the other party of any changes to the
senated for notices, other communications or billing, by following

raents well be developed on a case-by-case basis m response to a bona
st from a Customer or prospective Customer to develop a competitive
¢ " Rates quoted in response to such
resuests may be different from those specified for such services m
seppa 5 oof s tactff. ICB rates wall be offered to the Customer in writing and
ars 3 povdisermenatory basis.

b

v Promotisnd Programs

wenpmny ey ostablish temporary promotional programs wheren it may
weg o rediice TONSTCCUTING or recuting charges, to introduce present or
nived { ustomers fo a service not previously received by the Customers.

s

A gkts

Effective.
lssued by, Joseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NI 08110




S.PALC Tariff No. |
Ornginal Page MNo. 39

ATHES UF RATES

segtion cepdmn how 1o apply the rate table associated with the
eribod 1 Sechon 4.

tor valle placed over the Company’s underlying carrier’s network 1s
o on the duration of the call. Timung begins when the called station 1s
e, as determined by standard industry methods generally in use for
ascerinmeng answers, meluding answer supervision hardware by which the local
slephome company sends o signal to the switch or the software utilizing audio
e detwetion. Tining ends when either party hangs up.

SRR

iatinn of Charges
P ry & set forth i Sectuon 4, calls will be billed in increments of either: (i) an initial
hicen (18) second pertod and additional six {6) second periods: (11) an initial
thesty (30 second period and additional six (6) second periods: (111) an mitial
sty (60 second pertod and additional thirty (30} second periods: or (iv) an
sutial one (1) minute pertod and additional one (1) minute periods.

Effective:

fssued by Jaseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110




S.D.PUC Tanff MNo. |
Original Page No. 40

f+ tong Distance Service s a dedicated or switched long distance message
felecammuieations service provided between points located within the State.
Pirdteated 1+ Long Distance calls are billed in initial 18 second mcrements and
sldtomal merements of 6 seconds. Switched 1+ Long Distance calis are billed
ut tmttal 18 second icrements and additional increments of 6 seconds.

Foll Free Service 1s a telecommunications service which allows a caller to place
eafls to a Customer at no cost to the calling party by dialing a telephone number
that 1 assigned to a Customer Premises and that employs a toll-free area code.

Toll free service 15 illed m mitial 18 second increments and additional
merements of 6 seconds.

451 Anyime TISA
Fhe Company offers customers ordering Anytime USA three (3) alternative plans

bagsed upen the manner of bill presentment that the customer pre-selects. There is
a monthly fec for this plan and no minutes of usage are provided.

The Company offers customers ordering the Integrated Services Calling Plan
three {3) alternative plans based upon the manner of bill presentment that the
customer pre-selects. There is no monthly fee for this plan and no minutes of
usage are provided. Separate Intemet access rates of SNiP, Inc. apply in addition
to the telecommunications usage rates below. This plan provides customers with
a package of switched telecommunications services and Internet access.
Customers must subscribe to a qualifying Internet service offered by the
Company's Internet provider, SNiP, Inc.

sl Directory Assistance
ofl Dwectory Assistance Service provides the Customer with access to telephone
sumber listing nformation.  The Company will provide this service through

arrangements with other telecommunications carriers.

1
i

Effective: e
Issued by Joseph Polite, Ir.
Director of Telecornmunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken, NJ 08110



Phink, LLC

S.DPLUC Tariff No. |
Original Page No. 41

e
e

4.9

Yall Operator Services

Foll Operator Services involve assisting Customers with the placement of long distance
wlephone calls. meluding Callimg Card Calls, Station-to-Station Calls. and Person-to-
Person Calls. The Company wall provide this service through arrangements with other
telecommunications Carmers.

tntrastate Calling Card Sevvice

The Company will provide its Customers with calling cards for the purpose of enabling
the custonmer 1o access the Company’s long distance services from locations other than
the {'"Estcmwer's Premises.

Fatrastate Calling Card Directory Assistance Service
ate Calhing Card Directory Assistance Service provides Customers using the
Intrastate Calling Card Service with access to telephone number hsting information. The

Company will provide this service through amrangements with other telecornmunications
CATTICTS.

Conference Calling Service

Conference Calling Service 1s an audio service that allows Customers to establish
vonference calls with individuals located at different sites. Customers may enter into the
ennference meeting using a pre-assigried conference telephone number.

et Bervice

OnNet Service s the virtual connection within the State originating from Customer
Premuses that are connected to the Company's point of presence (“POP™) or virtual point
of presence ("VPOP™) using dedicated access. The Customer must deliver traffic to one
of the Company’s collocated facitities. using separate arrangements obtained from the
Company or a third party. OnNet Service rates apply to all non-local traffic completed

through such arrangements. OnNet Service calls are billed in initial 18 second increments
and additional increments of 6 seconds.

Effective: o
Issued by: Joseph Polito. Jr. o
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110




SPUC Tandf No. 1
Original Page No. 42

5l 1 Long {helance
YT ey trenute
3 1

} 1+ g Dstance

Swilchy
$0.1684 $0.1684
$0.1684 $0.1684

i
Elegtrerme thlbing

Calling Plan

Switched 1+ Rate Toll Free Rate
Phreot/TEC Billing $0.1684 $0.1684

(92

Elevtronie Bilbng $0.1684 $0.1684

P

$0.68

Effective: e
Fusted by Joseph Polito, Jr.
[rrector of Telecommunications Sales
SMIP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110




SMiP Link, LLC

CTHON 8. RATE SCHEDULES (Cont’d)

5.5 Toll Operator Services
[rect Connect/Station-lo-Station: LR
Direct Connect/Person-to-Person: ‘ %370
36 Intrastate Calling Card Service

Per Call Set-up Charge: i i
Per Minute Rate: S0 T4
Per Call Charge for Calling Card Calls
Placed from a Payphone: %61 A
S7 Intrastate Calling Card Directory Assistance
Per Call: w95
58 Conference Calling Service

Weekday charges apply 12:00 mudmght CST Monday through

Weekend charges apply 12:00 mudmght CST Saturday th

Per Call Set-up Charge:

Per Minute Per Brnidgeport Rate:

59 OuNet Service Rates

Between Intrastate LATAs:

Weekday ¢

$3.00
$0.65

$0.06 per mumue

"

i
1

sswred:

Issued by:

ERCEFREER/134344 2

Joseph Polito. Iy

Director of Telecormmunscstiona %
SNiP Lk, LLC

100-A Twihrdge Drive
Pennsauken, W] 08110




SDPUC Ta

Oimginal Pape o 44

O A RATE SCHEDULES (Cont'd)

oo

416t Volume and Term Discounts

The following volume and term discounts apply to all telecompamicilions

total monthiy il for services rendered. 1n the aggregate.

S10.1 Term Discounts,

Term Discount
One Year: 0%
Two Year: 2"
Three Year: 30y
Five Year: 45

5.10.2 Yolume Discounts,

Monthly Recurring Discount
No Commitment: 0%
$100.00 - 499.00 1%
$500.00 - 999.00 2%

$1.000.00 - 3,999.00: 3%
$4.000.00 - 8,499.00: 5%
$8,500.00 - 12,499.00: %

$12.500.00 +: LA

[T S

Issued by: Joseph Pohio, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Saley
SNiP Link. LLC
100-A Twanbridge Drive
Pennsauken, W1 08110
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Seuth Dakota Public Utilities Commission
WEEKLY FILINGS
Fane ths Parind of January 11, 2001 through January 17, 2001

¢ of & fiang faed . overnight expressed. or mailed to you, please contact
wesniss days of this filmg  Phone: 805-773-3705 Fax 605-773-3809

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

iie Biatter of the Application of SNIP Link, LLC for a Certificate of Authority to
wie interoxchange Telecommunications Services in South Dakota.

ate of Authonity to provide interexchange telecommunication services
sart intends o offer basic 1+ long distance services, WATS, calling
% ihcough resala

Hwtter of the Request for Decertification of LDM Systems, Inc. as an
e, Interewehange Carrier and for Assignment of its CLEC Authorization to
e Paramt Company, REL COM U.S.A,, Inc.

sargrt company of LDM Systems, Inc., requests to withdraw the
g of Avgthority granted to LDM Systems, Inc. in TC95-121 and 1o transfer the local
wid s LOM Systemns, Inc. in TC97-038 to itself. LDM Systems, Inc. will cease
escommunications services in the state, and the LDM Systems, Inc. current

b be served by RSL COM US A, Inc. under the same rates and pursuant to the

SRR

i the Matler of the Filing for Approval of a Third Amendment to an Interconnection
Agresmaent between Qwest Corporation and Sprint Communications Company, L.P.

L P {&print) was filed with the Commission for the states of Idaho, lowa,

o, Mew Mmoo, Morth Dakota, Oregon, South Dakota, Utah and Wyoming for 2pproval
The agreement 1S a negotiated agreement with the parties adopting the negotiated
ant betwaen Sprint and Qwest which was approved by the Commission effective
Docket Mo TC87-149. The Amendment adds terms and conditions for Complex
agen (FOO)  Any party wishing to comment on the agreement may do so by filing

2 Cemrrission and the parties to the agreement no later than February 6, 2001.




KELLEY DRYE & WARREN .- @%é@ﬁ%,&ﬁm

- mE e FARCRIRGL @

LECCE 197 STREET, NW.

SUITE 500 FArSitaiiE

PEOZ2: BEE-BTEE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036

Wy kelleydrys oom

ST DTG ST

February 8, 2001

Ei“i"‘L 1 Docket TCO1-004 - In the Matter of the Application of SNiP
. LLC for a Certificate of Authority to Provide Interexchange
' .-‘z‘lx,f(:r.«.umumcauons Services in South Dakota

achosed for filing an original and ten (10) copies of the responses, tariff
financral statements of SNIP Link, LLC to the requests of Utility Analyst
s sose that SNiP Link, LLC submits its financial statements under separate
wade seal, and respectfully requests confidential treatment thereof.

& duplicate copy of this filing is enclosed. Please date-stamp the duplicate
turn 1o the undersigned counsel in the self-addressed, postage paid envelope

Respectfully submitted, /

H'5

Michael Engel*
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SDPUC Docket TOO1-004 - Inthe
atier of the Application of $MiP
ink. LLC for 2 Ceruficate of

Authonty o Provide Interexchange

Telecommunicauons Services i

South Dakota

s of SNiP Link, LLC to Questions and
“hanges of Utility Analvyst Keith Senger

ormation required by ARSD 20:10:24:02(7).

wik. £.5.07 will provide service on a statewide basis.

s& 0248y requires statements (2. balance sheet, income statement and cash
ot il apphicant. The cash flow statement provided was the combined

P be  Please provide a statement of cash flows for the applicant, SNiP
went should be for the same time period as the other SNiP Link LI.C
submrutiend. I this statement is unavailable, you may request a waiver in
v ARSDY 20010:24:02(15). Please include the applicant’s reasons for the

¢ the attached updated financial statements (A#tachment Ay for the period of
i throwgh Movember 2000. Please note that SNIiP Link, LLC’s
W provided separately.

huid not address cost supports as required by ARSD 20:10:24:02(12). Please
st mpared information,

k. LEC will provide interexchange services that are currently fully competitive
b Baabkota market. Consequently, no cost support for tariffed rate: is

e

ofect South Dakota consumers, the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
restneted appheants with unknown or marginal financial capabilities from

¢ cathing cards/services and from collecting customer deposits and advance
e restrictions are placed in the Commission order granting authority. This
that the applicant wouid have to bill the monthly fees (including custom calling
Lo reewrring monthly fees) in arrears. The applicant is free to apply to the

on tor removal of the restrictions once financial capability improves or is made

: the financial information received, the applicant has not demonstrated adequate

eapalnhity to offer prepaid calling cards or to collect customer deposits and advance




L2

s the shove restrictions” 1f so. please update the

s, the applicant may submit a $25.000 bond naming the
wrussion and the consumers of South Dakota as

went would be placed in the Commission order granting

ter apphy 1o the Commission for removal of the bond

Anlty improves or 15 made known.

e

6o

ute period i Section 2.15.1 of the proposed tariff from 15

Hed revised tariff (Antachment B). Section 2.15.1 has been amended
3 customer dispute period of 180 days.

wnaey’ s (ol free and hearing-impaired toll free telephone numbers
e proposed tanfl. They are: 1-800-332-1782 and TTY Through
STT-PHED

shsd revised tariff (Aetachment B). The Commission’s toll-free and

iee gy
' =frer romber are now included in Section 2.15.1.B.

& tar 1 attenipts to himit the liability of the company. Under South

A= 13- 1 and 49-13-1.1. a person has the right to claim damages from a
enipany by coming before the Commission or a court of competent

- dedete sections 2.4.7 and 2.4.8 and replace with “The liability of the

srvmned in secordance with SDCL 49-13-1, 49-13-1.1 and any other

iemnatlv please delete the word “gross” in section 2.4.5.

fe attached revised taciff (Attachment B). Sections 2.4, 2.4.7, 2.4.8, and 2.4.5
sl B comply with the Commission’s Rules.
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SNIP

Combining Balance Sheet

.February 29, 2000
SNIP, Inc. SNiP LINK LLC Eliminations Combined

72.05 $0.00 $0.00 $72.05

5,237.79 0.00 0.00 5.237.79

27,683.12 0.00 0.00 27,683.12

16,642.79 0.00 0.00 16,642.79

48,383.68 0.00 0.00 48,383.68

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 . 5,000.00

98,019.43 5,000.00 0.00 103,019.43

183,952.54 .00 0.00 183,952.54

3,674.32 0.00 0.00 3,674.32

682,636.63 0.00 682,636.63 0.00

69,133.44 10,470.59 0.00 79,604.03

6,085.24 0.00 0.00 6,085.24

Lambent Assety 945,482.17 10,470.59 682,636.63 273,316.13
1,043,501.60 15,470.59 682,636.63 376,335.56

1,692,981.25 0.00 0.00 1,692,981.25

248,539.91 0.00 0.00 248,539.91

282,856.22 0.00 0.00 282.856.22

249,850.90 0.00 0.00 249,850.90

412,426.61 10,150.00 0.00 422.576.61

0.00 1,728,114.46 0.00 1,728,114.46

2,886,654.89 1,738,264.46 0.00 4,624,919.35
gmnr f’ﬁ;rdmu, (643,526.54) 0.00 0.00 (643,526.54)
T (2,833.68) 0.00 0.00 (2,833.68)
(241,567.05) 0.00 0.00 (231,567.05)
(34,525.93) 0.00 0.00 (34,525.93)
;,;si ff:ﬁg;mvmmms (40,055.40) (3,677.34) 0.00 (43,732.74)
oy Equipment O‘QO {16,099.50) 0.00 {16,099.50)
m’glm Depreciation (962,508.60) (19,776.84) 0.00 {982,285 44)
1,924,146.29 1,718,487.62 0.00 3,642,633.91

60,274,00 0.00 0.00 60,274.00

3,027,921.89 1,733,958.21 682,636.63 4,079,243.47

296,157.05 0.00 0.00 . 296,157.05

1,092,452.71 0.00 0.00 1,092,452 71

554,986.53 0.00 0.00 554,986.53

1,384,352.04 0.00 0.00 1,384,352.04

0.00 682,636.63 682,636.63 (.00

3,327,948.33 682,636.63 682,636.63 3,327,948.33

1,319,282.71 1,480,889.13 0.00 2,800,171.84

585,410.60 0.00 0.00 585,410.60

127,254.95 0.00 0.00 127,254.95

5,359,896.59 2,163,525.76 682,636.63 6,840,785.72
(404,678.99) (96,422.22) 0.00 (501,101.21)
(2,946,553.71) (338,145.33) 0.00 (3,284,699.04)

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

1,019,258.00 D.00 0.00 1,019,258.00
(2,331,974.70) (429,567.55) 0.00 (2,761,542.25)

$3,027,921.89  §1,733,958.21 $682,636.63  $4,079,243.47




SNIP

P&L w/ Departmental Breakdown

Combining Statemnent

For the Month Ending February 29, 2000

Arx 4

SNiP, Inc. SNIiP LINK LLC Coimnbined
$334,676.12 $334,676.12
(8,932.13) (8,932.13)
(2,642.70) (2,642.70)
323,101.29 323,101.29
28,870.85 28,870.85
5,563.26 5,563.26
74,749.86 74,749.86
21,885.91 21,885.91
5,029.79 5,029.79
4,902.29 4,902.29
5,004.33 5,004.33
191.25 191.25
80.00 80.00
146,277.54 146,277.54
176,823.75 176,823.75
54.73% —54.73%
92,742.10 5,940.08 28,682.18
2,493.00 2,493.00
sion 10,054.00 10,054.00
tiarger & Registered 832.80 832.80
aedity « In 21,123.61 50145 21,625.06
g~ Production .00 5.00
i - Hovomaper 30,070.05 30,070.05
< PHrectory 2,911.56 2,911.56
Badio 21,669.84 21,6659.84
BEillhoard 800,00 800.00
nentivity 16,552,68 16,552.68
¥ 46,808.32 2,094.10 48,902.42
g 5,300.00 5,300.00
: Software 1,345.33 10.09 . 1,355.42
nted Equiproent 368.80 368.80
24 3,190.00 3,190.00
4,050.01 4,050.01
: 1,566.00 1,566.00.
bscriptions 200.00 200.00 -
813.45 81345
3,014.22 3,014.22
344.25 344.25
1,006.50 1,006.50
eridnment 170,76 170.76
/Contractor 455.18 455.18
136.48 136.48
2,089.60 217.62 2,307.22
6,887.00 6,887.00 13,774.00
37.00 37.00
4,009.73 4,009.73
2,460.00 2,460.00
vt Bxponse 7,125.00 9,970.00 17,095.00
3,251.71 325171
2,579.38 2,579.38
1,100.23 1,100.23
2,330.03 2,330.03
2,208.00 2,208.00
294,851.61 32,860.35 327,721.96
’ (92.36) (92.36)
e 32,833 97 32,831.97
Expense 52,243.32 11,237.23 63,480.55 -



+ the

SNIP

&1 w/ Departmental Breakdown

Combining Statement
4onth Ending February 29, 2000

NiP, Inc. SNIPLINKLLC Combined

$84,982.93 $11,237.23

596,220.16

(8203,020.79) (544,097.58)

(3247,118.37)
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BENIP, Inc. (Unaudited)
Balance Sheet
A of Decemnber 31, 1989

: : F*ﬂi’:’y GCagh
FOMET - Coumen Uptr Aect-3864278
SISEE0G - Comrn Marth Accl-2984327
(A0 - Ganny PR Soet-3984301
YRS - Cornem SAM-3954707

Fakat Gheoking Sevlngs

Sasperts Fevabvibile
SO « Aspwunis Receivable

Yotal Kpcaunts Fecabvable

£nse Correns Axsets

LIEI0E - Bmpluyes Recolvables

[ AEEE0 - Due frony SMIP Link, LLC
SRONaE - Propaids.

RO - ther Currant Assets

Fotat (e Curreat Assets

Yrawt Gurroat Koguls

Fipwd Aunets

BB - Computer Hardware
THIEG - Compiuter Soflware
TR0 - Oflee Haulpment
ELODE - Fusniture & Pistures

1 W00 - Lansahold fenprovements
FFLOO08 - AL - Domputer Hardware
TR - AD « Domputer Soltware
GO - ALY - Difine Bquipment
L0000 - D - Furniture & Fidtures
YEE0E00 - 10 < Loasehold Improvements

Folal Flund Ausets

Siber Ansety
IO - Deponits

Toshat (ilser Annety

FEETAL ATUETE

Cutrent Lishitities
Aepounis Fayahle
FOUBOGE - Accounts Payable

Total Ancounts Payable

Cithar Quregnt Linbiitiss
2100000 Avorued Uabilities
10600 - Accrued Salarles
ZA3000T - Acerued Commissions
2130008 - Acorued Bonuses
F1A000G - Acerved Payroll Taxss
150080 - Avcrued Payroll Benefits
ZI6H000 - Averyed Vacation
2190000 - Accrued - Other (Estimates)

Total 2100009 - Accrued Liabilities

000 - Capltal Leases - Current
25200080 - Defarred Income - Current

Total Dilsor Surrant Liabiitles

Felgl Current Lishilites

Dec 31,39

72.05
40,795.12
3,552.37
2,309.44
67,814.64

114,543.62

140,622.80

140,622.80

2,169.86
772.617.16
54,351.95
9,765.85

838,905.02

1.054,071.44

1,638,816.09
242,438.57
282,856.22
248,850.90
406,185.26
-559,586.11
-1,581.78
-236,533.48
-28,577.09
-32,970.08

1,960,898.50

58,274.00

59,274.00

3,114,243.94

1,174,482.76

1,174,482.76

55,160.26
15,261.25
4,826.00
8,865.99
1,794.09
20,935.13
293,443.88

400,306.60

357,.318.70
1,195,827.24

1,853,453.54

3427,936.30

Page 1



SNIF, Inc. {Unzudited;
Q3122400 Balance Shest
As of Decernbsr 31, 1858

Long Term Lishilities
ZEO5000 - LT Dbt
2810007 - Cupityd Logses « LT
ZER0050 - Dederrad Inoomne - LT

Tot! Long Term Linbiities

Total Liahiities

Equity
JG20600 - Capitat Blork .
2030005 - Felained Exrnings
Het Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & BOLETY




SNIP, Inc. {(Unaudited}
03130100 Profit and Loss
January through December $8588

Ordinary Income/Expense
income
4000000 + income
4900800 - Refunds (Sales Returns)
4900101 - XS Refunds - CC
4500102 « XS Refunds - Cash

Total 4900800 - Refunds (Sales Retums}

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
5000000 - Cost of Goods Sold-Hardwaes
5001000 - COGS - X8
5001100 - XS Supplies
5001200 - X8 Welcome Kit
5001201 - Shipping & Postage
5001202 - CD's & Flepples
5001203 - interne! Books
5001204 - instrucilon Sheety

Total 5004200 - XS Welcomas Kit

5007300 - X5 Leased Equipment
5001411 - Dial-up Lines MRE
5001412 - Dial-up Lines KRG
5001461 - Domain Name Fees
5001462 - [P Address Fees
5001501 - XS Fulfillment

5001502 - XS Facilitation

5001503 - X8 Customer Mainlenznoe Sgmy
5001504 - XS Technical Support
5001505 - COGS - XS Benafits In
5001506 - COGS - XS Deprecistion

Total 5001000 - COGS - XS

5002000 - COGS - AS
5002100 - AS Supplles
5002200 - AS Customer Dedicated-Reeurring
5002300 - AS Customer Dedicated Lines-HRES
5002400 - AS Equipment Leases
5002501 - AS Faciltitation
43002504 - AS Technical Support
5002505 - COGS - AS Benefits In
§002506 - COGS - AS Depreciation

Total 5002000 - COGS - AS
Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expensa
6000000 - General & Administrative
6010000 - Merchant Expense
6020000 - Collogation Rent
6030101 - Intamet Connectivity HRC
6040101 - Network Loops MEC
6040107 - Nefwork Loops NRG
6041101 - Telophans MRL
6041102 + Telephone HRG
6042000 - 800 Numbers4dncoming
6050100 - Network Equip/Softwars (HRC)
6050200 - Network Equipment Leases
6050300 - Data Oper Equip Soliwarg (HEL)
6050400 - Data Operations Equip Lesses
6050600 - General & Administrative Payrat
§061100 - Connection Services (X5
6061111 - X8 Customer Malntenance Hgs




patEtehi

SKNIP, Inc. (Unaudited}

Profit and Loss
January through December 1858

6061112 - XS Technical Support
6061114 - XS Customer Services
6061115 - X5 Support Web Pages
6061116 - XS Policy Enforcement
6061191 - XS Tralning/Seminars

Total 60611006 - Connection Services (XS}

5061200 - Access Services (AS)
6061212 - AS Technical Support

Total 6061200 - Access Services (AS)

6061400 - Englneering
6061401 - Lockheed 161586

Total 6061400 - Engineering

6062100 - Overhead

5062101 - Finance Management

6062102 - Facilities Management

6062105 - Human Resources

6062107 - Purchasing

6052108 - Shipping and Receiving

£062109 - Business Office Maintenance

6062110 - MIS

6062111 - Accounting

8062112 - Officers

6062200 - Internetworking Operations (10}
6062201 - IO Management
6062202 - 10 Technical Support
€062203 - {0 POP Faciiities Malntenancs
6062204 - IO Server Maintenance

Total 6062200 - Internetworking Operations (10}

Total 6062100 - Overhead

6063000 - Payroll Benefit Time Expense
6063101 - Holiday
6083102 - PB/PI
6063103 - Vacatlon/PA
6063104 - Bonuses
6063200 - Excused Absence

Total 6063000 - Payroll Benefit Time Expenssa

6084000 - Payroll Tax Expenses
6065000 - Non-Payroll Benefiis
6065101 - Payroil Expenses (Paychex)
6055102 - Health Insurance
6065103 - Life Insurance
6065104 - Employer 401k Kalch

Total 6055000 - Non-Payroll Banefits
6066000 « Banefits Cutl
Total §060000 - Ganeral & Administrative Payrol

6080000 - Pennsauken Facilities Expenses
6081100 - Rent
6082100 - UtHities
6082101 - Electric
6082102 - Water
6082103 - OlU/Gas
6082100 - Utllities - Othar

Total 6082100 - Utilities

6083100 * Fit-Out Cost Leases
6084100 - Office Expenses
6085100 - Bullding Maintence
6086100 - Bill Nicosia

Jan - fds E
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SHNIP, Inc. {(Unaudited)

Profit and Loss
January through December 19399

Fotat 5080000 - Pennsauken Facliities Expenses

FLAGLG0 - Professional Services
$1apnl1 - Legat Expenses
§140002 - Accounting
E130002 - Othar

Tetal 8430000 - Professional Services

EE10000 - Other Operating Expenses
G010 - Autemobite
§210402 - Dues & Subscriptions
H210403 - Books
1290104 - Seminars & Training
F20405 - Bank charges
F210106 - Insurance
EX0407 - Ovemight Delivery

g210408 -
£210109 -
frios S 10
B2
B2I0413 -
ghioit4 .

Travel

fAeals & Enterialnment
Kise. Other Expanse

1038 Temnp Help/Contractor
Recruitment Expenses
Service Contracts - DO

Totsl 6210080 - Other Operating Expenses
#211600 - Debt Transaction Fees

Foial §000000 © Gengral & Administrative
HH00000 - Sales & Marketing

GH1G000 - Advertising
#3401401 - Pre-Press Expenses
E5101063 - Newspaper
510104 - Magazine
6510108 - Dlrectory
6810106 - Radio
£510108 - Billboard

Total 6510000 - Advertising

6520000 - Direct Mall
6520101 » Postage
6520102 - Malling
#3204 05 - Printing
H520000 - Direct Mall - Cther

Total 8520000 - Direct Mall

520000 - Promotions
&530101 - Trade Shows
530102 + Materials
£530103 - Membarship Dues

Totat 6530000 « Promotions

6340101 - Meals & Entertalnment

8540102 - Travel

6550000 » Sales & Marketing Payroll
8550101 + Sales and Marketing Mngt
8550102 - X8 Sales Management
6550103 - XS Sales
550104 - AS Sales Management
5580105 - AS Sales
6550106 - AS Sales Commission
6550107 - Sales & Market - Bonefits In

Total 6550000 - Sales & Marketing Payroli
£580000 - [Partner Sales Commisslons

Tatal 8500400 - Sales & Marketing

Jan - Dec "38

133,145 82

9.073.35
18,352.25
50.00

254755

48,776.6%
602.95
335.47

517088
7,400.2%
15,144 .45
212682
17.418.05
1,851.31
33E7EOA

21,540.35

151513
5,783.3%

$81,743.44
103.288.28

1,768,007 56

s4u.07
33538242
14.242.060
3287159
143,835.00
2.611.50

528.601.28

1,873.54

506.66
6,684.86
1.082.385

10.,254.42

-

21.045.32
8.440.15
1,282.00

30,770.50
282333
278077

4848609
387313y
109,698.45
72,302.20
21 18.73
145,238.30
116.620.59

£51.000.28
2633250

Fagk 3



SNIP, Inc. (Unaudited)

Profit and Loss
January through December 1992

Jan - Dec ‘g9

480125

W - Gt Inctene 57 800.00
By Ingoung £2,201.28
terast Expense 145.039.0%
Uapesciation Expense 23528422

ef Espanso 381,.333.27
F34E -318,132.01

<1.845,8545.87




SHNIP Link, LLC (Development Stage-Unaudited]

Balance Sheet

{2260
As of December 31, 1682

fee 34, #%

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1040000 - Comm Oper Acct - 3885001

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600000 - Fixed Assets
1630000 - Telephony Equipment
1650000 - Leasehold improvements
1730000 - A/D Telephony Equipment
1740000 - A/D Furniture & Fixtures
1750000 - A/D Leasehaold Improvemeants

Total 1600000 - Fixed Assals

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1810000 - Deposits

Total Other Assats

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liahilities
Current Liabflities
Other Current Liabilities
2530000 - Due to SHIP, ing.

Total Other Current Liahilities

fic et s

e

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2605000 - LT Debt

Totat Long Term Liabiiities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3800 - Retained Eamnings
Net income
3020000 - Members' Interest

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY
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SNIP Link, LLC (Development Stage-Unaudite
Profit and Loss
January through December 1895

Income

Cost of Goods Said
5001000 - COGS - LEO/ESD Resate NED
5002000 - COGS - LIVESS Regale MRD

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
8001000 - Payroil Expenssa
6002000 - Professionsl Fees
§003000 - Rent Expense
6004000 - Misceilanaous
6005000 - Depreciation Expense
6006000 - Telephone Codes
6007000 - Debt Transaction Fees
6008000 - Phone Swilch Expansas
6008000 - §S7 Exponses
6010000 - Lerg Expanses
6040101 - Network Loops - Q052
6041101 - Telephane
5065000 - PIR Benefits « in
6082100 - Utilities
8084100 - Office Exponue
8085100 - Building Babnt
£210106 - Insurance
7200000 - interast Expense
7300000 - Recruitraent Expense

Total Expense

Net Income
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KLARBERG, RAIOLA & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

500 FIFTH AVENUE = SUITE 3000
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10110
TEL (212) 9214040
FAX (212)921.3765

Report of Independent Auditors’

T The Shareholders
Southem New Jersey Internet Providers, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Southern New Jersey Internet Providers,
fre. as of December 31, 1998 and 1997 and the related statements of income, steckholders®
gquity (deficiency) and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
sistements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards required that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
i & test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates mads by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statemnent presentation. We beiieve that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

I our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
she financial position of Southem New Jersey Internet Providers, Inc. at December 31, 1998 ang
1997 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

(o s, o

Kiarberg, Raidle & Associates

Mew York, New York
May 14, 1999




SQUTHERN NEW JERSEY INTERNET PROVIDERS. INC
BALANCE SHEETS
CECZMEER 31, 1538 AND 1887

ASSETS 1598 1987
Currgnt Assets.
Casn S 535,475
Bragaig Expenses 25,624
Arcounts Recawvable 82,047
Qua from Soup Link, LLC 477,104 -
Empiloyes Recewvable 3.035 -
Total Current Assets 1,104,286 $28 576
Fixed Sgsels: -
Ewunipment, Fumiture and Fixtures 272.950 it
Camputer Equipment 511.215 2&2.&;2
Less: Accumutated Depreciation {364.312) P1aEASAY
Fixed Asgels, Net 412,853 435 534
Daposis 1.079 1HTE
TOTAL ASSETS s 1.525,218 Sak 18T

LEABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)

Current Liabilities:

155 885

753,468

3]
114 853

Ageounts Payable s 217.174
Acerued Liabilties ’ 146,122
Capial Lease Payable 150877
Line of Gradit 21,779
Owferred Income 742572
Toisl Current Liabilites 1.278,524
tion Cumrent Lighilites:
Delerreg Salary -
Defared tncoma 55,116
Capiti! Leasa Payable 116,183
Total Won Current Liabilities 171,259
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1449823

CORMITTMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Stockhalders’ Equity {Qeficiency);
Cammon Stock No Par Value - Authonzed 5,000 Shares; 1.019.258

Issued and Outstanding 1,072 and
900 shares in 1998 and 1997,

YHE 17

$55.633

respectively
Accumylated Deficit {943.663) (E2%.5041
Stockholders' Equity (Deficiancy) 75,395 {405 434
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'
BQUITY (DEFICIENCY) S 1.525,248 e ARY

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these financial stternents.




SCOUTHERN NEW JERSEY INTERNET PROVIDERS. iNC
STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1658 AND 1657

1948 TEEY
NET REVENUES g 1,821,338 S SFF AT
OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES
Operating Costs SB0.4ES & G4
Sates and Marketing 255 504 32
Genaral ang Admunistranve Expenses 233342 s
Depreciation 238178 i
TUTAL OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES 2 175.B87 5 LE%.aal
Qperating Loss 1554 540
Engineenng Income 107,453
Engineering Expenses {32 3844
Interest income L7
interest Expense {43822}
Miscellaneous Income .
i
o
Net Loss Befare income Taxes (518, 155)
income Tax Provision . o)
Met Loss 3 (598, 355 &

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these finanea! statements




SQUTHERN NEW JERSEY INTERNET PROVIDERS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998 AND 1937

1998
Balance, January 1 ) (405,444}
Net Loss {518,359)
Distributions o Stockholders -
Capital Contributions 999,188
Batanca, December 31 S 75.385

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial slatements,




SQUTHERN NEW JERSEY INTERMNET PROVIDERS. iHC
? STATEMENTS GF CASH FLOW
’ FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 131, 1598 AND 1537

Coerging Actrabng: ...is%sR — 3887

Mgt Loxs $ (518.358) S (366.430}

Agiusinants to tevanclio netlass ta
el g2sh uked In oparating scuvities:

Canreaanen Expensg 235178 109.785

Changes in Operating Assets and Lizbilitles

iingraast) Decrease in Other Recmivable (480,139) -
pnrersiDecrease in Accounts Recewvable {25.G40) {16.7¢5)
tincraseDecrease in Prepad Expanses {10.885) (15,735}
{nereasaiDeorrease in Othar Assots . (1.079)
indraase (Decresde) in Accounts Payable 128638 S3648
Incrvasa {(Detrpase) in Accrued Liabiites (45,212) 54,885
increass {Dedraasa) in Defarred Income 411542 185748
irorsase (Oecrease) in Defarred Salary (52.063)

Hetoash (usad in) provided Dy operating actviles 1357 543} 204 .0E8

trvasting Actvities:

#urenase of Fued Assets {33551} (132877
[ [P,
Mut cash used In investng acawvbes 133,581 (133677

Fiseraing Activitiea:

gty Contnbution of Stockholgers §99.198 20,060
Pgymens on Capital Leases {171,187} (58.613)
Het Baerr angs Undar Line of Cradit 21,779 .
i NatcEsh provided by (used in) finanang acowines £849.780 (48.6513)
j?
Netingriase in Cash 458,646 21,738
Cash - Baginring of Yaar 75830 55.032
Cash - End of Yosr 3 535476 5 76.830
AT T AT —
rel Suprptemenaal Disclasure of Cash Flow Informancn
©.ah gad duning he year for
g PR - - 1 M. —3R
interest 39,798 $ 37.718
Taxes 200 3 -
Pt L ——

Supplemanal Schedule of Noncash Investng znd Finanang Activibes:

Capitt loaso obligations antared into for new equipment dunng 1898 ang 1997
wafg $197.307 and $308 364, respectvely.

The accompanying notes are an niegral pant of tese finanos s@lements

At




SOUTHERN NEW JERSEY INTERNET PROVIDERS. INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General

Southern New Jersey Internet Providers, Inc. (the “Company"”) was organized July 25,
1995 as a New Jersey Corporation. The Company's stockholders elected to be treated as
a S Corporation, pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended.

Wature of Business

The Company is an Internet Service Provider located in Pennsauken, New Jersey. In
addition, the Company derives revenue from providing consulting services to third
parties. The income and expenses from providing these services are detailed as
engineering income and expenses.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid instruments purchased with an initial maturity
of three months or less to be cash equivalents. At December 31, 1998 and 1997 cash and

cash equivalents are carried at cost, which approximates fair value and consists of cash in
the bank.

Fixed Assets -
Depreciable fixed assets are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed over estimated
useful lives ranging from three to seven years utilizing straight-line method.

Depreciation expense charged to operations during 1998 and 1997 was $236,178 and
$109,796, respectively.

Revenue Recognition

The Company's revenue is derived primarily from providing access to the internet.
Since the company is on the accrual basis of accounting, it recognizes income when it is
earned and expenses when incurred. Advanced receipts are recorded as deferred income,
a liability.

6




Use of Esuimates

L . i . T e
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that aIiect the
arnounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepied accounting
¢

Reclassifications

Centain reclassifications were made to the prior year's financial statemnents to conform to
classifications used in the current period.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets and certain identifizble intangibles are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an
asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability is assessed based on future cash flows
expected to result from the use of the asset and its eventual disposition. If the sum of the
undiscounted cash flows is less than the carrying value of the asset, an impairment loss is
recognized. Any impatrment loss, if indcated, is measured as the amount by which the
carrying amount of the asset exceeds the estimated fair value of the asset.

Comprehensive Income

FAS No. 130: “Reporting Comprehensive Income.” FAS 130 establishes standards for
the reporting and display of comprehensive income and its components in a full set of
general-purpose financial statements. The Company adopted FAS 130 effective January

1, 1998. There was no effect of implementing this standard, as comprehensive income is
the same as net income.

Income Taxes

The Company is treated as a S Corporation for federal and state income tax purposes.
The Company's earnings and losses are included in the stockholders’ income tax returns
in relation to their respective ownership interests; accordingly, no provision is required
for federal taxes. A $200 provision has been made for the New Jersey minimum tax for
1998 and 1997.

7




The Internal Revenue Service recently finished auditing the Company’s 1997 and 1996

Tax Returns. There was no impact on the {inancial position or the results of operations
of the Company s 2 result of the audit

Capiral Leases

The Company leases ceriain equipment under capital and operating leases with an
original term of up to three years, expiring in 2001. Future minimum lease payments by
year and in aggregate under these leases, consisted of the following at December 31,
1998:

Capital Operating

Leases Leases
1999 S183,383 540,022
2000 107,501 2,218
2001 19,992 1,664
Total Minimum Lease Payments 310,876 £ 43904

Less: Amont representing interest (43,815}

Present value of minimum
lease payments S267.061

The net book value of equipment under the capital leases at December 31, 1998 and 1997
was 307,509 and $258,084, repsectively.

Rental expense for operating leases for the years ended December 31, 1998 and 1997 was
approximately 580,319 and $65,683, respectively. -

Stockholders” Equity

In August of 1998, the Company’s Board of Directors increased the authorized shares
available for issuance to 5,000 (without par value).

On October 1, 1998, a new stockholder purchased 172 shares of common stock for
5599,198. This represents an acquisition of 16.04% of the Company’s outstanding stock.



Related Parues

During 1998, the stockholders of the Company creaied a new enuiy

LLC. SNiP LiNK. LLC will report financial informanion separate from that of the
Company. The Company cosigned a lease for SNiP LiNK, LLC i

31. 1998, the Company has a receivable from SNiP LiNE. 1

In connection with the formation of SNiP LiNK, LLC. the Company incurred costs that it
paid for on behalf of SNiP LiNK, LLC. From time to ume and untii SNiP LinK, LLC
has begun operations. the Company will continue to make noninterest bearing advances
to SNiP LiINK, LLC.

Recent Pronouncements

There have been recent pronouncements by the FASE and the Amencan Insutute of
Centified Public Accountants ("AICPA”) that may require certain changes in the
accounting policies of the (“Qmparv and which may affect disclosure requirements.
These recent pronouncements do not affect the current year’s accounting or reporung
requirernents and are mentioned here for informational purposes only.

SOP 97-2 “Sofrware Revenue Recogrition.” SOB §7-2 is effective for transactions
entered into by the Company in the Company’s fiscal year beginning January 1, 1998, In
March 1998, the AICPA issued SOP 98-4 which def’ers certain provisions of S0P 97-2
for one year (until fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1998). Detailed
implementation guidelines {or the provisions of SOP 97-2 which were deferred have not
been issued. The Ccm any's accounting policy on software revenue recognition is

.

generally in compiiance with SOP 97-2, as amended by SOP 98-4, and adeption of these
SOP’s, as currenily issue d, is niot expected to have a metenal impact on the financial
position or resulis cf e operauions of the Company.

SOP 98-1 " Accounting for Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for
Internal Use.” SOP 98-1 required companies to capitalize qualifying computer sofrware
costs which are incurred during the application development stage and amortize them
over the software's useful life. SOP 98-1 will be effective for the Company's fiscal year
beginning January 1, 1999. The adoption of SOP 98-1 is not expected to have a material
impact on the financial position or results of operations of the Company.
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SNiP Link, LLC

SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NI 08116

TOLL SERVICES RESELLER TARIFF

between one or more points in the State of ‘§outh ihkﬂm as ,mi%m;z ik
Utilities Commission. This tariff 1s on file with the South Dakote Publa §

be inspected during regular business hours. Copies also may be mspes
at SNiP Link, LLC’s principal place of business, 100-A Twinbrudge 2

Issued:

Issued by:  Joseph Polito, §r
Director of Tek
SN{P Link, L1LO
100-A Twanbrudge Eh i‘:r
Pennsauken, M1

DCOL/EREEB/134544.3
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SNiP Link, LLC

TABLE

CHECK SHEET. ... -

SYMBOLS............... e

TARIFF FORMAT .. D
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SNIP Link, LLC

SHPLUL Tanft Ne L
Ortanal Page Mo 2

Pages 1-44 inclusive of this Tariff are effective as of the date shown. Ongmal and revised pa

CHECHK SHEET

named below, comprise all changes from the origmal TanfT i effect on the date mdicated.

Page Revision Page Revisions
1 Original 29 Onginai
2 Original 30 Ongmal
3 Original 3l Ongmal
4 Original 32 Original
5 Original 13 Original
6 Original 34 Ornigaral
7 Original 35 Origmal
8 Original 36 Orignal
9 Original 37 Origingl
10 Original 38 Crripnal
i1 Original 19 Origmal
12 Original 40 COriggiaal
13 Original 41 Orignal
14 Original 42 Onginal
15 Original 3 Orgnal
16 Original 44 Orygingt
17 Original

18 Original

19 Original

20 Original

21 Original

22 Original

23 Original

24 Original

25 Original

20 Original

27 Original

28 Original

* signifies new or revised pages

Issued: Effective;

DCOFREER/ 34544.3

Issued bv:

Joseph Polito, Jr.

Director of Telecommmmications Sales
SNIiP Link, LLC

100-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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18 subservient (0 s NexXt NIgner ievelr.

2.

2.1

211,

21LA

21L1LAL
2.1.1LAL(a).

2. LA 1)L

21 LA ) LG

2.1 1LA L).L3(1).(1).

D. Check Sheets - When a tarift filing is made wath the Conumission ap updated check sheet
accompanies the tari{f filing. The check sheet lists the pages a:m"&:uns:é v the tardt, with a eross
reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the choek sheet 1s changed
to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated on the check sheet by
an asterisk(*). There will be no other symbols used on the cheek sheet of these are the ondy
changes made to it. The tariff user should refer 1o the Tatest cheek sheet to find out if a parteudar
page is the most current on file with the Commussion.

Issued: ‘ 3 R

Effectiver
Issued by:  Joseph Polito, Ir.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNIP Link. LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken, NJ 08110
DCOI/FREEB/134544.3




SNiP Link, LLC

ST P U Fard ™o 1

Orygmnal Page o &

TARIFF FORMAT

A Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the upper nght comer of the page.  Page. are

numbered sequentially. However, new pages occasionally are added to the wanil When & new

page is added between pages already in effect. a decimal 15 added to the page number. For
example, a new page added between pages 14 and 15 would be 14.1,

Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper nght comer of euch
These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the Commussion.
For example, the 4" revised Page 14 cancels the 3" revised Page 14 Beoause of vane
suspension periods, deferrals, etc. the Commission follows n its tanifT approval process, the most
current page number on file with the Commission 1s not always the tan ¥ page in effect.

faof crahing




SDPUC Tanff No. b
Orginal Page No. ¢

TION 1. DEFINITIONS

Authorieed Ulser  Any person, firm. corporation or other entity accessing or utihzing the services
furmshed by the Company to the Customer.

The person or entity responstble for payment of the Company’s service. The Billed
Party 1 « the Customer associated with the Telephone Number used to place the call. with the
frelboring exceptions:

ta} i the case of a calling card or credit card call, the Billed Party is the holder of the calling
card or credit card used by the User; and

by in the case of a collect or third party call, the Billed Party is the person responsibie for
the local telephone service at the telephone number that agrees to accept charges for the
call.

{'alt A completed connection between the calling arid the called station.

Statton - The telephone number from which a call originates.

- The telephone number called.

- South Dakota Public Utilities Commission.

- A company or entity providing telecommunications services to the public
SNiP Link, LLC.

A person, firm, corporation. partnership or other entity, including affiliates or
of the Customer, reﬁp(msib e for payment of charges to the Company and compliance
with all terms and conditions of this taniff.

Effective:
Issued by: Joseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LL.C
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110

FRERD: 4344 5




S.DP.U.C Tanff No. 1
()n;:mal Page No. 7

S ¢Cont"d)

Eheoii

periodd of time from 800 a.m. to (but not including) 5:00 p.m.. Monday through
easured by local wime at the location from which the call is originated.

seriad of timie from :09 pam. to (but not includimg) 11:00 p.m., Sunday through
e during a I-io}fday. as measured by local time at the location from which the

A thin filament of glass with a protective outer coating through which 4 Tight

1y cotimunications signals may be transmitted by means of multiple reflections to a
winsly translates a message.

ces code, (}s) 15 mmpht:d by the Company or its agent, and (m) permits a User to use the
¢ SETVICRS Lp o an amount prepaid to the Company. Calls charged to a prepaid calling

vied aganst the amount the User has prepaid.

3 The writien request for nerwork services executed by the Cusiomer and the
the formst dz:mqei by the Company. The signing of a Service Order by the
starice by the Company mrtiales the respective obligations of the parties as set

ami purstgt 1o this tanff, but the duration of the service 1s calculated from the
e Tt ddn b,

£ wntemrer oF any Authorized User

Effective:
fssued by Joseph Polite, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
106-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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S PALC Tanff No. i
Onginal Page No. 8§

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Anplication of Tarifl

200 This tanft contains the regulations and rates applicable to intrastate long distance
services provided by the Company. The Company’s services are furmished
subyect to the availability of facilities and the terms and conditions of this tariff.

T
bt

The rates and regulations contained in this tariff apply only to the services
furnished by the Company and do not apply. unless otherwise specified, to the
lines, facilities, or services provided by a local exchange telephone company or
other Common Carrier for use in accessing the services of the Company.

Shortage of Fquipment or Facilities

221 The Company reserves the right to limit or to allocate the use of existing
factlitics. or of additional facilities offered by the Company, when necessary
because of lack of facilities, or due to some other cause beyond the Company’s
control.

L.

The furnishing of service under this tanff is subject to the availability in a
continuing basis of all the necessary facilities and is limited to the capacity of the
Company's facilities as well as facilities the Company may obtain from other
carriers to furnish service from time to time as required at the sole discretion of
the Company.

U Effective:

Issued by:  Joseph Polito, Ir.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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S PUC Tard! No. |
Ongmal Page No. 9

e £ ammpany s serviees without payment for service or attempling to
for service by fraudulent means or devices, false or invahd

%% servtees may be devted tor nonpayment of charges or for ather
caf the rermes and condittons set forth n this tanff

wny teserves the right to refuse service to individuals under the age of
s venpinre proot of age prior to inittating service.

1

{ the Company’s services to make calls which might reasonably be
vrehton, gbuse, torment, or harass another 1s prohibited.

P
5B ou
A

woswlmert o transmission limtations caused by natural (including
. geographie or topographic) or artificial conditions adversely
EHIESIOf.

e s ary o afl Customers may be temporanly interrupted or curtatled due
sppment modifications, upgrades. relocations. repairs and similar activities
ry for proper or mproved operalions.

Effective: _
bssond by Joseph Poluo, It
Prrector of Telecommunications Sales
SMNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drve
Pemmsauken, NJ 08110




SENIP Link, LLC

ATION 20 TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

2.3 Use and Availability of Service (Cont’d)

(o3

Pt

0~

310 Service 1s provided on the basts of a mummum period of at feas on

hours per day. For the purpose of computing charges m thes tertfl 4
considered to have 30 days.

L e

contain or reference a specitic descripion of the service opdererd,
charged. the duration of the senvices, and the terms and o
Customers also will be required to execute any other docunens o
reasonably requested by the Company.

At the expiration of the inmal terni speerfied m each Serviee €3
extension thereof, service shall contmue on a month {o month by
current rates unless terminated by either party upon 30 days’
termination shall not reheve Customer of s obhigabon

and obligations which by thewr nature extend bevond the tormn
of the Service Order shall survive such termunation.

Issued:

[K'OI/FREEB/134344.3

Issued by: Joseph Polne. Ir.
Director of Telscommumications &
SNIP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken. N1 08116
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Original Page ™o

TOM 20 TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

24 Liability of the Company

24

The Company shall not be hable for any delay or fadure of
equipment due to causes beyond its control. including but net rmted
Giod. hire. flood. explosion or other catastrophes: any faw. order, reg
direction, action, or request of the United States Government, o
government, mcluding state and local govermmients having
jurisdichion over the Company. or of any department, agenoy,
hureau. corporation, or other mstrumentality of any one or more of these
state, or local governments, or of any civit or mihtary autherdy, nat
emergencies: insuirections: riots: wars: unavatlabihty of nghts-of
materials: or strikes, lockouts. work stoppages, or other labor difficulies.

The Company shall not be liable for (a) any act or emussion of any oni;
furmshing to the Company or to the Company's Custoemers facihities
equipment used for interconnection with Network Services: or (b for tie i
or onussions of commeon carriers or warchousemen.

The Company shall not be hable for any damages or losses due o the faud
negligence of the Customer or due to the fatlure or malfunchon of {us
provided equipment or facthues.

Issued:

DCHARERRA 3844 3

Issued by: Toseph Poluto. Jr.
Director of Telecommumcations Sales
S™NiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Dnive
Pennsauken, NI 08110




S.DPUC Tanff No_ |
Oiginal Page No 12

FERMA AND CONDITIONS (UCont™d)

sttty of the Company (Cont’d)

14

Phe Company does not guarantee nor make any warranty with respect to
mstallations 1t provides for use in an explosive atmosphere.  The Customer
rwdermmfies and holds the Company harmless from any and all loss, claims.
demands, sutts. or other action, or any habihity whatsoever. whether suffered.
made. mshituted. or asserted by any other party or person(s). and for any loss.
damage, or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or
athers. caused or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the
wistallation.  operation, fwlure to operate, mamntenance, removal, presence,
cambiton, locahon, or use of any installation so provided. The Company
reserves the night to require each Customer to sign an agreement acknowledgmy
geeeplance of the provisions of this section 2.4.4 as a condition precedent to such
wstaliations.

The Company s not liable for any defacement of or damage to Customer
premuses resulting (rom the fumishing of services or equipment on such Premises
or the mstallation or removal thereof, unless such defacement or damage 1s
caused hy negligence or willful misconduct of the Company’s agenis or
cmployecs.

Effective.
fssued by: Joseph Palito, Jr. T
Director of Telecommumications Sales
SNIP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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MDD

PHTTONS (Cont'd)

T b o
4 T By

the £ ompany {(Cont’d)

Fhie € eumpony shall be indemmlied, defended, held harmless by the Customer
agamst anv clam, loss or damage ansing from Customer’s use of services,
mvolving claims for hibel, slander, mvasion of privacy. or infringement of
copyright arrsing from the Customer’s own communications.

Pl Tabnhity

of the Company shall be determined in accordance with SDCL 49-
s

49131 | and any other apphicable law.

[Beserved for Future Usel

Effective: e
tsaned by: Joseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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SDHDPUC Tanti e |

$

Orngimal Page ™o 14

TEHMS AND CONHTIONS (Cont'd)

Sotifteation of Service-Affecting Activities

Yh

fhe Company  will provide  the  Customer  reasonable  notification  of
service-alfecting activities that may occur in normal operation of s business.
Such achsities may include. but are not hmuted o, equipment or f{acibnies
additions, removals or rearrangements and routine preventative mamienance.
Crenerally. such activities are not specific to an mdnideal Customer but affect
many Customers’ services, No specific advance notification period 15 appheable
ty all service activiies.  The Company will work  cooperauvely  with
the Customer to determine the reasonable notification requirements. With some
emergency or unplanned service-affecting conditions. such as an outage resulting
from cable damage, notification to the customer may not be possible.

I Provisios of Eguipment and Facilities

J6d

The Company shall use reasonable efforts to make available services 1o a
C'ustemer on or before a particular date. subject to the provisions of. and
compliance by the Customer with, the regulations contained n this tanff. The
Company does not guarantee availabihty by any such date and shall not be hable
for any delays in commencing service to any Customer.

Effective:
Issued by: Joseph Polito. Ir.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110




SDPLC Tanfi o ]
Onginal Page No. 15

5 AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

g of Equipment and Facilities (Cont’d)

F o
a

% gz
5 fis

265

The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain facihties and equipment
that 1 furmishes to the Customer. The Customer may not. nor may Customer
perput others to rearrange. disconnect. remove, altlempt o repair. or otherwise
sriterfere with any of the {acilities or equipment mstalled by the Company. except
upon the written consent of the Company.

Phe Company may subshtute, change or rearrange any equipment or facihty at
any tie and from bime to time, but shall not thereby alter the techmcal
parameters of the service provided the Customer.

Laupment the Company provides or mstalls ar the Customer Premises for use n
connection with the services the Company offers shall not be used for any
prerpose other than that for which the Company provided 1t

The Customer shall be responsible for the payment of service charges as set forth
berein for visits by the Company’s agents or employees to the Premises of the
Customer when the service difficulty or trouble report results from the use of
equipment or facthties provided by any party other than the Company, including
but not himited to the Customer.

Effective:
Issued by:  Joseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken, NJ 08110




STrP U O Tanf o |
Cmginatl Page No 16

TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd)

in Provision of Equipment and Facilities (Cont’d)

266  The Company shall not be responsible for the mstallation, operation, or
maintenance of any customer provided communications equipment. Where such
equipment 1s connected to the facihities furnished pursuant o thes tandl,
the responsinlity of the Company shall be himuted to the furmshing of facihue
offered under this tanff and to the mamtenance and operation of such {zedix
Subject to this responsibility. the Company shall not be responsible for:

(a) the transmmssion of signals by Customer provided equipment or fr the
quality of, or defects in. such transmission: or

(b) the reception of signals by Customer provided equipment.

37 Nonroutine Installation

271 At the Customer’s request, installation and/or mamntenance may be perforyd
outside the Company’s regular business hours, or i hazardous locabons. In
cases, charges based on the cost of the actual labor, material. or other
incurred by or charged to the Company will apply. If mstatlation s started ¢
regular business hours but, at the Customer’s request. extends beyond regul
busmess hours into time penods including. but not lomted to, weskends
holidays, and/or aight hours, additional charges may apply.

Effecuve:

Issued by: Joseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link. LLC
10C-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont™d)

2R Ownership of Facilities
281 Title to all facihues provided m  accordame
1 the Company, 1ts agents or Conractors.
2.9 Prohibited Uses

291 The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unls
for any use as to which the Customner has not obtzned all requw
approvals, authorizations, licenses. consents and pernuts
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3
Company’s offenings for resale andfior for shan
with the Company confirmung that their use of the Compa
with relevant laws and Commusston regulations, pobwws, o

293 The Company may require a Customer W unm
transmission of signals if said transnmssion 18 eatsng ke

2.10  Obligations of the Customer

2.10.1 The Customer shall be responsible for

(2) the payment of all applicable charges pursusnt o the

lssued: — S

Issued by:  Joseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommscation
SNIP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbndge Doyee
Pennsauken, N5 48110

RCOV/FREEB/134544.3




SNiP Link, LLC

SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONBPITIONS (Cont"d}

2,10 Oblisations of the Customer {Cont’d}

2.10.1 (Cont’d}

(b)
the Customer Promuses
misconduct of the emph

(c) providing st no charge, 25 5

any needed persosmel, gy
facthbies and :
Prenuses, and
maintam the propes

(d) obtaimng, mpnvamg
rights-of-way and ¢
and associated copupe
Customer from the oa
location of the equips
associated with ohimnmg
herewn, wchudme the
of the Compan
charged by the Comp

Issued:

Issurd by:

BN Lok,
100 A Twir

Penneauke
DCOVFREEB/134544.3



SECTION 2.

210

TERMS AND CO!

DETHONS {Cont*dy

Oblications of the Customer {{'ont'd}

2,101 (Cont'd)

(e} not Crealmg of 4 U‘x
the Campany

2i1.0 Whath respect to
mdermmify, (.im‘*
acuions, dmnag
fees for

{a} any hy
party, or e
myploves or

fronm the

. Covirugiy

{hy any clmmy
x:tiapvrigiﬂ, patge
right of any

st
and facilites o ¢
l’“;sﬁmmw et

Issued:

fssued by

DCOVFREEB/ 34544 3
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SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONBDITIONS (Cont™d)

211 Claims (Cont’d}

(c) providing a safe place 1o
and regulations  rega ra*msz

prenuses at which © Oy
maintaimng the Company s ,@;i;
be required to install and m

within a  hazardous area if,
damage o the  Compun
from installation or memen
be responsible for wdestifvig

any hazardous matersal {o.g. fra
mstatlation work:

(d) compl\mf. with ai’ laws ‘xmﬁ fmszzi
to. the Iocé:mﬂ of (T‘s. ‘;’3 ﬂ"*v‘
premses m the righiseni-v '.:s;
ectian 210.0idr '
Company agents or ¢y
any ume for the prirp

or upon lerrunalon of serviie ;
eguipment of the Commpans: :a.:-n{i-

Issued:

Issued by: Joseph Pobin, fr
Director of § s&?t}&ﬁﬁ‘iﬁﬁ?
SEMP Lnk,
HEEA Twin
Pennsauhen,

DCOI/FREEB/ 34544 3
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SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONIHTIONS {{amt'd)

212 Customer Equipment amd Cha

2122
2123

A Customer may trons
the Company.

Customer proviied
electric power cas
at the expense of the

o

The Customer
commecied to

equipment and &
currenis WY
the commrehon,

mpEy o
additonal pie
be provided by the

%

Issued:

DCOUFREEB/134344 3




P Link, LLC

S.DPUC Tarift No.
Onginal Page No, 22

TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

21y Customer Equipment and Channels (Cont’d)

2125

2124 Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibihty between the

facihities and equipment of the Company used for furmshmg Network Services
and the channels. facilities. or equipment of others shall be provided
at the Customer’s expense.

Network Services may be connected to the services or facihties of other
commuriications carriers only when authorized by, and 1n accordance with, the
terms and conditions of the tariffs of the other communications carmers which are
applicable to such connections.

113 Inspections

2131

Upon. suitable notification to the Customer, and at a reasonable ume. the
Company may make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine
that the Customer is complying with the requirements set forth m section 2.12.3
for the installation, operation, and maintenance of Customer-provided facilities,
equipme-t, and wiring in  the connection of Customer-provided facilities
and equipment to Company-owned facilities and equipment.

PREREPH/ T893

Effective:
Issued by: Joseph Polito. Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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SELCTHON 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

213 inspections (Cont’d)

2.13.2 If the protective requirements for Customer provided equipment are not being
complied with. the Company may take such action as it deems nece
protect 1ts facilities. equipment. and personnel.  The Company will nouiy the
Customer promptly if there 1s any need for further corrective action. Within ten
days of receiving this notice. the Customer must take this corrective action and
notify the Company of the action taken. If the Customer fails to do tius, the
Company may take whatever additional action 1s deemed necessary. mchudig

¥

¥

harm.

214 Payment Arrangements

2.14.1 Pavment for Service

The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges for facihuies anud
services furnished by the Company to the Customer.

2.14.1.A Taxes

The Customer is responsible for the payment of any sal
use. gross receipts, excise. access or other local, angd
federal taxes. charges or surcharges (however de
(excluding taxes on the Company’s nel mcome} unpose
or based upon the provision, szle or use of Network Scrvices.

Issued: _ ) Effective:

Issued by: Joseph Polito. Jr.
Director of Teleconunmumcanons Sales
SWIP Link. LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken. NJ 0811G
PDCOVFREER/ 345443
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CTION 2.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

Billing and Collection of Charges

The Customer s responsible for payment of ail ¢h
by the Customer or other users for servi
furmished to the Customer by the Company.

The Company shall present wnvowces for Recurrng

monthly 1o the Customer, on or about the frst day of dwe «
m which service is provided. and Recurrmg Cha

214 Pavment Arrangements (Cont’d)
2142
2.14.2.A
21428
2142.C
2.14.2.D

the month tn which service was {urrushed will be opley

a pro rata basis. For this purpose. every month & ¢u
have 30 days.

fssued:

Issued by:

DCOI/FREEB/134544 3

Effective .

Joseph Polito, Ir.

Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC

100-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken, N} 08110




SNIP Link, LLC

SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

214 Pavment Arrangements {Cont’ d}

2.14.2  Billing and Coliection of Charges

=~

2
I
i

J42.A The Customer 1s responsible for payment of il ok
by the Customer or other users [or sevvoes
furnished 1o the Customer by ihe Cem

ro
+
f
jes}

Non-recurning charges are due amd pavably st
the date an mvorce 1s masled o the Custorn

9
ot
e
i
™

The Company shall presend wmvougces
monthly to the Customer. on or abowt
mn which service 18 provuk

o due and payable within 30 doys il
2.14.2.D When service does not begm o the

end on the last day of the month. the
the month in which serviee was B
a pro rata basis. For this
have 30 days.

Issued:

Issued by: Joseph Polita, Ir.
Director of Telecosmmpmemions Sal
SNiP Lank, LLC
100-A Twinbndge Deese
Pennsauken, NJ (R4

DCOI/FREEB/134544.3
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et "y

Fallmyg of the Customer by the Company will begin on the
sgevicr commmencement date, which s the first day following
the date oo which the Company notifies the Customer that the
we o facibity s avilable for use. except that the sermvice
cenpmmencement date may be postponed by mutual agreement of
the parties, or 1 the service or facihty does not cenform 1o
stapdards set forth o thes tanft or the Service Order. Billing
geeraes through and includes the day that the service. circunt,
arsangement or component 13 discontinued.

REE

s
Foe
Fesh
-
s

ey

: parkwn of the payment is not received by the
¢Company on or before the date due. or if any portion of the
spvrnent 15 reectved by the Company i funds which are not
mwnedhately avarlable, then the Customer’s account shall be
debmguent. and a late payment penalty shall be due to the
Company The due date shall be no earlier than thirty (30)
daye after the Company’s nvowce is mailed.  The late
pavynwent penalty shall be the portion of the payment not
recetved by the date due. muluphed by a late factor.  The
bne Tactor shall be the lesser of {a) 1.5% of the total monthly
Bl o (Y the hughest interest rate which may be applied under
sapdicable state law for commercial transactions.

&

Effective:

taseph Pohito, Ir.

freector of Telecommunications Sales
SxaP Link, LLC

t00-A Twinbridge Drive

Peunseuken, N1 08110
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i (£ wnt )

gantat  dempristrate  satisfactory  credit by
weans appropriate under the crcumstances,  the
respare & (ustomer lo make a deposit to be
wrncr tor the paviment of charges. A deposit
e the Customer of the responsibility for the
ot payment of bidk on presentaton. The deposit will
; epdd an mmoum equal to two twelfths of a Customer’s
eaarated anmant bilbrgs.

Bhen a sorviee of facthty s discontmued. the amount of a

# balemee remamusdg will be refunded.  Before
or fredity s chscontued, the Company may, at
e, return the deposit or eredit it to the Customer’s
wf, bt o wiopo ease shall the Company retamn the deposit
weteiraer who has mmde  prompt  and  satisfactory

. .

i o the Company Tor a penod of twelve consecutive

g held wall acerue mierest at a rate based on the
e avernge mderest rale for new assues of one year
ry Bfls computed over the one vear period ending on
wegdhng fest day of December.

Effective:

s Telsoomrammcatons Sales
k. BLE




SNiP Link, LLC

SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd)

2.14 Pavment Arrangements

2144 Discontinuance

(Cont’d)

of Service

td

1444

2. 1448

[

1440

2.144D

Upon nonpayment of any a
the Company may. by mving
to the Customer.  discontinue
mcurring any habihity.

Upon violaton of any of the
conditions for furmshing  service
giving 30 days’ prior nobics

discontinue or  suspend  service  withow
labihry of such violation contues dursg tha

Upon condemnation of any mafenal ports of
used by the Company o provide servier & g
if a casualty renders all or
facilities moperable  bevond
by notice to  the Cusiomer, gy

service without wcurning any fabaly

e o

of creditors, fling for g
failing to discharge an mveiuy
permitted by law, the Compun

Jsswed:

Issued by:

Joseph Polito. Jr.

Director of Telecommumcations Sales
SNiP Link, LLC

100-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken, NJ 08110




SNIP Link, LLC

SLFELC
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BECTION 2.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

2.14.4

Payvment Arrangements (Cont’d)

Discontinuance of Service

I~

d4.4A

2

1448

(3%

1440

2.144.D

Upon nonpavment of any amourts owing e the Oomyg
the Company may. by giving ten days’ pror wit

to the Customer.  discontmue o suspend  worvice
incurring any fabihty.
Upon violation of any of the other mastersl ter

conditions for furmshing  service  the Company
giving 30 days’ prior nolice i writing  to the
discontinue or  suspend  service  without  wmwurn
lability if such violation continues durmg that perisd.

Upon condemnation of any materal porhion of the
used by the Company to provide service b &
if a casualty renders all or any maienal pey
facilities inoperable beyond feasible repaw. the
by notice to  the Customer, may  discontioe
service without incurring any fasbihty,

Upon the Customer’s msolvency, assigimets
of creditors, filing for bankruptcy o rew
failing to discharge an mveloxary petibon Wi
permitted by law. the Compatry sy
discontinue or suspend service without wranyy

-

Issued by:

il
Joseph Polito. Ir.
Director of Telecommunications Safes
SNIP Lank, LLC
100-A Twinbndge Drive
Pennsauken, NI 08110
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TERMA AND CONBITIONS (Cont’d)

Pavment Arrangements (Cont’d)

2144 Biscontinuance of Service (Cont’d)

214.4L

2144 F

Upon any governmental prohibition or required alteration of
the services to be provided or any violation of an appheable
law or regulation, the  Company  may nnmediately
discontinue service without icurming any habihity.

Upon the Company's discontinuance of service to the
Customer under section 2.14.4.A or 2.14.4.B. the Company. m
addition to all other remedies that may be available to the
Company at law or in equity or under any other provision
of this tariff, may declare all future monthly and other
charges which would have been payable by the Customer
during the remainder of the term for which such services
would have otherwise been provided to the Customer to be
immediately due and payable (discounted to present value
at six percent).

2145 Cancellation of Application for Service

2145A

Applications for service are noncancellable unless the
Company otherwise agrees.  Where the Company pegmits
Customer to cancel an application for service prior to the
start of service or prior to any special construction, #o
charges will be imposed exeept for those specified below.

lssued by:

Effective:
Joseph Polito, Ir.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken. NJ 08110
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

214 Pavment Arrangements (Cont’d)

2145 Cancellation of Application for Service (Cont’d)

214358

2.14.5.C

Where, prior to cancellation by the Customer. the Company
mcurs any expenses In installing the service or in preparmg
to instatl the service that 1t otherwise would not lwve
incurred, a charge equal to the costs the Company meurred,
less net salvage, shall apply, but in no case shall this charge
exceed the sum of the charge for the munnmum peviod of
services ordered, including installation charges, and  all
charges others levy against the Company that would have
been chargeable to the Customer had service begun (all
discounted to present value at six percent).

Where the Company incurs any expense i connection swith
special construction,  or  where special arrangements  of
facilities or equipment have begun, before the Compuany
receives a cancellation notice, a charge equal to the eosts
incurred, less net salvage, apphes. In such cases. the churge
will be based on such elements as the cost of the
equipment, facilities, and material. the cost of instaliation,
engineering,  labor, and  supervision. general  amd
administrative expense, other disbursenients, depreciation.
maintenance, taxes, provision for return on wvestment, and
any other costs associated with the special construction or
arrangements.

[ssued by:

Phii 1 g

Effective:
Joseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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TN 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

214 Pzvment Arrangements (Cont’d)

2146  Changes in Service Requested

2.14.6.A If the Customer makes or requests material changes
circuit engmeering, equipment specifications. SEIVICE

parameters, premises  locations.  or  otherwise  aterally
modifies any provision of the application for service. the
Customer’s installation fee shall be adjusted accordingly.

Effective:

Issued by:  Joseph Polito, Ir.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNIP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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TEBMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

134 Contested Charges

2151 Al balls are presumed accurate, and shall be binding on the Customer unless
objection 1s recerved by the Company 180 days after such bills are rendered. In
the case of a billing dispute between the Cusiomer and the Company for service
furmished to the Customer, which cannot be settled with mutual satisfaction, the
Customer may take the following course of action no more than 180 days after
the billing date:

215 1.A First, the Customer may request, and the Company will provide,
an in-depth review of the disputed amount. (The undisputed
portion and subsequent bills must be paid on a timely basis or
the service may be subject to disconnection.)

21518 Second, if there is still a disagreement about the disputed
amount after investigation and review by the Company, the
Customer may file an appropriate complaint with the Public
Utilities Commission. The address of the Commission is:

Capitol Bldg., 1st Floor, 500 East Capitol Ave., Prerre, S.13. 373013070
In addition, the Customer may call the Commission toli-frec at -8
332-1782. Hearing impaired customers may call the Commisson a

TTY Through Relay South Dakota 1-800-877-1113.

2152 Brdhing inquirtes may be directed to the Company toll free at 1-888-764-7600.

Effective:
Issued by: Joseph Polito, Jr.

Director of Telecommunications Sales

SNiP Link, LLC

100-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken, NI 08110
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TEBMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

i Allowances for Interruptions in Service

Interruptions 1 service, which are not due to the negligence of, or

nencomphiance

operation or m
Customer, will

with the provisions ol this tardt by. the Customer or the
alfunction of the facilities, puwer or equipment provided by the
be credited to the Customer as set forth in 2.16.2. A for the part

of the service that the interruption affects.

Credit for interruptions

210.2.A

2.10.2.B

A credit allowance will be made when an mterruption oceurs
because of a failure of any component furnished by the Company
under this tariff.  An interruption period begins when the
Customer reporfs a service, facility or circuit to be mterrupted
and releases it for testing and repair. An interruption period ends
when the service, facility or circuit 1s operative. If the Customer
reports a service, facility or circuit to be moperative but dechnes
to release it for testing and repair, it 1s considered to be nmpaired.
but not interrupted.

For calculating credit allowances, every month 1s congidered to
have 30 days. A credit allowance is applied on a pro rata basis
against the rate, specified hereunder and 1s dependent upon the
length of the mterruption.  Only those facilittes on the
interrupted portion of the circunt will receive a credit.

th AT EARE )

Issued by:

Effecive:
Joseph Polito, Ir.
Director of Telecommunicanions Sales
SNIP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 03110
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AECTHON 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

116 Allowances for Interruptions in Service (Cont’d)

2.16.2  Credit for Interruptions (Cont’d)

216.2.C A credit allowance will be given for interruptions of 13 nunutes
or more. Credit allowances shall be calculated as follows:

Interruptions of 24 Hours or Less

Length of Interruption Period
Interruption To Be Credited
Less than 15 minutes None

15 minutes up to but 110 Day

not including 3 hours

3 hours up to but not t/5 Dy
including 6 hours

6 hours up to but not 23 Day
including 9 hours

9 hours up to but not 33 Day
including 12 hours

12 hours up to but not 45 Day
imcluding 15 hours

15 hours up to but not One Day
including 24 hours

i

bssued:

e Effective
fssued by: Joseph Polito, Ir.

Director of Telecommunicatinns Sales

SNIP Link. LLC

160-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken, NJ 08110
PO REED/ 34544 3
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

Allowanees for Interruptions in Service (Cont’d)

1162 Credit for Interruptions (Cont’d)

Two or more interruptions of 15 minutes or more during any one 24-
hour period shall be considered as one mterruption.

Interruptions Over 24 Hours _and Less Than 72 Hours.
Interruptions over 24 hours and less than 72 hours will be credited
1/5 day for each 3-hour period or fraction thereof. No more than
one full day’s credit will be allowed for any period of 24 hours.

Interruptions Over 72 Hours. Interruptions over 72 hours will be
credited 2 days for each full 24-hour period. No more than 30
days credit will be allowed for any one month period.

2.16.3  Limitations on Allowances

Na credit allowance will be made for:

, {a) mterruptions due to the negligence of. or noncompliance with the

provisions of this tariff by, the Customer, authorized user, joimt

: user, or other common carrier providing service connected to the
service of the Company;

e Effective:
Issued by: Joseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNIP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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s AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

mvatiees for Tnterruptions in Service (Cont’d)

2363 Limitations on Allowances (Cont’d)

i)

()

{¢}

(1)

{gl

interruptions  due to the negligence of any person other than
the Company, mcluding but not hmited 1o the Customer or
ather common carriers connected to the Company’s facilities;

mterruptions  due  to the faillure or  malfunction of non-
{ompany cquipment;

mterruptions of service during any period in which the Company is net
given full and free access to its facilities and equipment for the purpose
of investigating and correcting interruptions:

mmterruptions of service during a period in which the Customer continues
1o use the service on an impaired basis:

interruptions of  service during any  peried  when  the
Customer has released service to the Company for maintenance purposes
or for implementation of a Customer order for a change in service
arrangements; and

interruption of service due to circumstances or causes beyond the control
of Company.

Effective: __
Issued by: Joseph Polito, Ir.

Director of Telecommunications Sales

SNIP Link, LLC

100-A Twinbridge Drive

Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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CTHYS L TERMS AMD CONIHTIONS (Cont’d)

Allowances for Interruptions in Service (Cont’d)

2164 Cancellation For Service Interruption

Cancellation or termumation foi service interruption 1s permitted only i any
cireutt exper.ences a single continuous outage of 8 hours or more or cumulative
service credits equaling 16 hours in a continuous 12-month pertod. The night to
cancel service under this provision applies only to the single circuit which has
heen subject to the outage or cumulative service credits.

“_ g

v Cancellation of Bervice

1¥ a Customer cancels a Service Order or termimates services before the
completion of the term for any reason whatsoever other than a service
nferruption (as defined in 2.16 above), Customer agrees to pay to Company the
following sums which shall become due and owing as of the effective date of the
cancelation or termination and be payable within the period set forth in 2.14 ali
costs. fees and expenses reasonably incurred in connection with 1) all Mon-
Recuwming charges reasonably expended by Company to estabhsh service to
Custorner, plus 2) any disconnection, early cancellation or termination charges
reasonably icurred and paid to third parties by Company on behalf of Customer.
plus 3y all Recurning Charges specified in the applicable Service Order Tariff for
the balance of the then current term.

Effective: e
Issued by:  Joseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, N} 08110
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s AN CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

5 givd Assippmenty

the 4 ompany nor the Customer may assign or transfer its rights or duties
ot wath the services and facthties provided by the Company without the
st of the other party, except that the Company may, after receiving approval
the South Pabkota Pubhic Viuhimes Commussion, assign its rights and duties (a) to any

v, prent company or affihate of the Company, (b) pursuant to any sale or
fer of substanttatly all the assets of the Company, or (¢) pursuant to any financing,
ar reprgamsation of the Company.

-5

ves and Communications

Sl The Custemer shall designate on the Service Order an address to which the
¢ompany shall mal or deliver all notices and other communications, except that
Customer may also designate a separate address to which the Company’s bills
for service shall be mailed.

o

i

R
2
#

The Company shall designate on the Service Order an address to which the
Customer shall manl or deliver all notices and other communications, except that
{’empany may designate a separate address on each bill for service to which the
£ ustomer shall matil payment on that bill,

8% AH notices or other communications required to be given pursuant to this
anft will be in writing.  Notices and other communications of either party, and
all bitts maled by the Company, shall be presumed to have been delivered to the
other party on the third business day following placement of the notice,
copnmunication or il with the U.S. Mail or a private delivery service. prepaid
and properly addressed, or when actually received or refused by the addressee,
whachever occurs first,

Effecive:
fssucd by Joseph Palito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LL.C
100-A Twinhridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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w¢ the other party of any changes to the
v cornmmincabions or billg, by following
wh farth horown

Ja

Ea e i

Joynse basis in response to a bona
weeetive Customer to develop a competitive
Y Hates quoted i response o such
i these specified for such services i
ates will be offered to the Customer m writing and

reppry promotional programs wherein it may
v W repurtng charges, o mitroduce present or
wreg et previously recetved by the Customers,

Etfective:

sosmrmmsmcanons Sales
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FPLEANATHON OF RATES

matattons set forth i this section explain how to apply the rate table associated with the
ot affermys deseribed in Section 4,

b Tining of Calls

AR Bithng for calls placed over the Company’s underlying carrier's network is
based on the duration of the call. Timing begins when the called station is
answered, as determined by standard industry methods generally m use for
ascertathing answers, including answer supervision hardware by which the local
telephone company sends a signal to the switch or the software utlizing sudio
torte detection. Timing ends when either party hangs up.

L
t

Computation of Charges

321 As set forth in Section 4, calls will be billed in increments of either: (i) an infyad
cighieen (18) second peniod and additional six (6) second periods; (i1} an mutint
thirty (30) second period and additional six (6) second periods: (it} an nital
sixty (60) second period and additional thirty (30) second pertods; or {iv) an
imttal one (1) minute period and additional one (1) minute periods.

Effective:
Issued by: Joseph Polito, Jr,
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNIP* Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
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CTHEN 4 DESCRIPTIONS OF SERVICES

4.1 1+ Loug Distance

1+ Long Iistance Service 15 a dedicated or swiiched long distanm
telecommunications service provided between pomnts located wtbun |
Dedicated T+ Long Distance calls are billed i mitial 18 second wore
additional merements of 6 seconds. Switched 1+ Long Phstanee ©
m mial 18 second merements and addstional merememts of 6 seconds

4.2 Toll Free Service

Toll Free Service 15 a telecommumications service which atlows a valley wy
calls to a Customer at no cost to the calling party by dabng a el
that 15 assigned to a Customer Prermises and that erploys a wibfi
Toll free service 1s hilled m mtial 18 second wmoerements mwd
mcrements of 6 seconds.

43 Calling Plans

431 Anytum

The Company offers customers ordering Anytune VISA three (31 alten
based upon the manner of bill presentment that the customer pr
a monthly fee for this plan and no mmutes of usage are provided

4.3.2  Integrated Services Calling Plan

The Company offers customers ordenng the lutegrated Sepvioes Uz
three (3) alternative plans based upon the manner of il preses
customer pre-selects. There is no monthly fee for thus plan and e
usage are provided. Separate Internet access ratexs of SMP, lne app
to the telecommunications usage rates helow, Ths plan provid
a package of switched ielecommumeatons services wwt |
Customers must subscribe to a quahifymg Interne! service
Company’s Internet provider. SMiP'. Ine.

]

4.4 Toll Directory Assistance
Toll Directory Assistance Service provides the (ustorner with a
number hsting information.  The Company will provide tns
arrangements with other telecommunications carners

bsued:

Issued by: Joseph Polita, Jr.
Director of Telecommumcanons Sales
SNiP Lank, LIC
100-A Twinbridge Drve
Pennsauken, NJ 8t 10
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s

4.5

4.6

:ﬁ‘,
]

4.9

FION 4. BESCRIPTIONS OF SERVICES (Cont’d)

Tall Operator Services

Toll Operator Services involve assisting Customers with the placement of long distance
telephone calls, including Calling Card Calls. Station-to-Station Calls. and Person-te-
Person Calls, The Company will provide this service through arrangements with other
welecommunications carriers.

intrastate Calling Card Service

The Company will provide its Customers with calling cards for the purpose of enabling
the customer to access the Company's long distance services from locations other than
the Customer's premises.

Intrastate Calling Card Directory Assistance Service

Intrastate Calling Card Directory Assistance Service provides Customers using the
Intrastate Calling Card Service with access to telephone number histing information. The
Company will provide this service through arrangements with other telecommunications
carriers.

Conference Calling Service

Conference Calling Service is an audio service that allows Customers to establish
conference calls with individuals located at different sites. Customers may enter wito the
conference meeting using a pre-assigned conference telephone number.

OnNet Service

OnNet Service 1s the virtual connection within the State onginating from Customer
Premuises that are connected to the Company’s point of presence (“"POP™) or virtuni point
of presence (“VPOP") using dedicated access. The Customer must dehiver traffic to one
of the Company’s collocated facilities, using separate arrangements oblamed from the
Company or a third party. OnNet Service rates apply to all non-local traffic conpleted
through such arrangements. OnNet Service calls are billed w titial 18 second increments
and additional increments of 6 seconds,

e Effective:
[ssued by:  Joseph Polito, Jr.
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNIP Link. LLC
100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NI 08110
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HLTHON &, RATE SCHEDULES

il 1+ Long Distance Rates

$.1.1 Dedicated 1+ Long Distance

$0.1007 per minute

5.1.2  Switched 1+ Long Distance

$0.1908 per minute

82 Tol Free Service Rates

521 Switched i+ Toll Free Sepvice

$0.1908 per minute

5.2.2  Dedicated 1+ Toll Free Service

$0.1007 per minute

3.3 Calting Plans

531 Anytime USA Rates

The recurring fee for the Anytime USA plan 1s $4.55 per mouth.

Switched 1+ Rate Toll Free Rate
Direct/LEC Billing  $0.1684 30.1684
Electronic Billing  $0.1684 $0.1684

232  Integrated Services Calling Plan

Switched 1+ Rate Toll Free Rate
Direct/LEC Billing  $ 0.1684 £0.1684
Electronic Billing  $0.1684 $0.1684
54 Toll Dhirectory Agsistance
Per Call: %0.68
- - Effective:

Issued by:  Joseph Polito, Jr,
Director of Telecommunications Sales
SNiP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbridge Dnive

Pennsauken, NI 08110
PO PRETH 34549 1
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SECTION 5. RATE SCHEDULES (Cont'd)

35 Toll Operator Services
Direct Connect/Station-to-Station: St 9%
Direct Connect/Person-to-Person: S3.70
5.6 Intrastate Calling Cavd Service
Per Call Set-up Charge: 1n
Per Minute Rate: S0
Per Call Charge for Calling Card Calls
Placed from a Payphone: S0 4h
37 Intrastate Calling Card Directory Assistance

Per Call: L85

W
oo

Conference Calling Service

Weekday charges apply 12:00 mudnight CST Monday through (F 588 pm O8T ¥
Weekend charges apply 12:00 mudnight CST Saturday through 11539 poa, CST S

Wecekday Chareg
Per Call Set-up Charge: $3.00
Per Minute Per Bridgeport Rate: $0.65

5.9 OnNet Service Rates

Between Intrastate LATAs: $0.06 per minute

e Effective
Issued by:  loseph Polito. Ir.
Director of Telecommumications Sales
SNIP Link, LLC
100-A Twinbndge Drive
Pennsauken, NI 08110

{ssved:
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February 28, 2001

Via FEpERAL Expriss
Mr. William Bullard, Jr.
Executive Director
Adtention: Keith Senger
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

Re:  SDPUC Docket TC0O1-004 - In the Matter of the Apphication of SN
Link, LLC for a Certificate of Authority

Dear Mr. Bullard:

Please find enclosed for filing an original and ten (10} copies of the tarifl revistong of
SNiP Link, LLC. These revisions are submitted in response to the Fehruary 13, 2
Utility Analyst Keith Senger.

In addition, SNiP Link, LLC requests a waiver from ARSD 20016 24-02{08 1 which
requires that applications for a Certificate of Authority containt a cash flow statement. As a gart-
up, privately held limited hability SNiP Link, LLC does not presently have a cash flow stateniont
prepared. Therefore, pursuant to ARSD 20:10:24:02(15), SNiP Link., LLC respectiully
a watver from the cash flow statement requirement.

fs

¢

“In addition, a duplicate copy of this filing is enclosed. Please date-stamp the dupt
upon receipt, and return it in the self-addressed, postage paid envelope providest,

* 7

Respectfully submitted. ,/c?

ok

Michael Engel®*

Enclosures
*admitted i New York only.

DOCOTENGEM 39078 )
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

2143

Deposits

2.143.A

oS

143,

214 Pavment Arrangements (Cont’d)

[RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE]

When a service or facility 1s discontinued, the amount of a
deposit, if any, will be applied to the Customer’s account
and any credit balance remaining will be refunded. Before
the service or facility is discontinued, the Company may, at
its option, return the deposit or credit 1t to the Customer’s
account, but in no case shall the Company retam the deposit
of a Customer who has made prompt and satisfactory
payments to the Company for a period of twelve consecutive
months.

Deposits held will accrue interest at a rate based on the
simple average interest rate for new issues of one year
treasury bills computed over the one year period ending on
the preceding first day of December.

tssuad:

Issued by:

Effectivec.
Joseph Polito, Ir.

Director of Telecommunications Sales

SNiP Link. LLC

100-A, Twinbridge Drive

DECGUFRERR/ 34544 4

Pennsauken, NJ-08110




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ) ORDER GRANTING
SNIP LINK, LLC FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ) CERTIFICATE OF
AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE ) AUTHORITY
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES IN )

)

SOUTH DAKOTA TC01-004

On January 11, 2001, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission), in accordance
with SDCL 49-31-3 and ARSD 20:10:24:02, received an application for a certificate of
authority from SNiP Link, LLC (SNiP Link).

SNiP Link proposes to offer basic 1+ long distance services, WATS, calling carc
services and toli-free services through resale. A proposed tariff was filed by SNiP Link.
The Commission has classified long distance service as fully compstitive.

On January 18, 2001, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing
and the intervention deadline of February 1, 2001, to interested individuals and entiies.
No petitions to intervene or comments were filed and at its Aprif 17, 2001, mesting, the
Commission considered SNiP Link's request for a certificate of authority. Commission
Staff recommended granting a certificate of autherity, subject to the condition that SNiP
Link not offer a prepaid calling card or require deposits or advance payments without prior
approval of the Commission. Commission Staff further recommended a waiver of ARSD
20:10:24:02(8).

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL
Chapter 49-31, specifically 49-31-3 and ARSD 20:10:24:02 and 20132403, The
Commission finds that SNiP Link has met the tegal requirements sstablished for the
granting of a certificate of authority. SNiP Link has, m accordance with SOCL 48-31-3,
demonstrated sufficient technical, financial and managerial capabilites to offer
telecommunications services in South Dakota. Further, the Commission finds that there
is good cause to waive ARSD 20:10:24:02(8) The Commission approves SN Link's
application for a certificate of authority, subject to the condition that SNP Link not offer a
prepaid calling card or require deposits or advance paymems without prnor approvat of the
Commission. As the Commission's final decision iy thas matier d is thersfore

ORDERED, that SNiP Link's appheation for & certficate of authority 15 heralyy
granted, subject to the condition that SNiP Link not offer a prepasd caliing card or ra
deposits or advance payments without prior approval of the Commassion s

Fre o]

% S

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commussion firds good cause to waive ARSD
20:10:24:02(8). ltis




FURTHER ORDERED, that SNiP Link shall file informational copies of tariff
changes with the Commission as the changes occur.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this =74/ % day of April, 2001.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that this
1l document has been served today upon all parties of
record in this docket, as listed on the docket service
list, by first class mail, in properly addressed
envelopes, wn;%w charges prepaid thereon.

Date: A{ / 0? 4{ /ﬂ /

(OFFICIAL SEALY

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

4,47//5,/./ g
A. BURG CHdirman .~

PAM NELSON, Commissioner




CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Company
Within The State of South Dakota

Authority was Granted as of the date of the
Order Granting Certificate of Authority
Docket No. TC01-004

This is to certify that
SNIP LINK, LLC

is authorized to provide interexchange telecommunications services in
South Dakota, subject to the condition that it not offer a prepaid calling
card or require deposits or advance payments without prior approval of the
Commission.

This certificate is issued in accordance with SDCL 49-31-3 and ARSD
20:10:24:02, and is subject to all of the conditions and limitations contained in the
rules and statutes governing its conduct of offering telecommunications services.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 74/ Pday of (204 0 2001,

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION:

o N Moo

PAM NELSON, Commissioner






